XI.

XII.

VIIL

X111.

XIV.

XVIL

Wildwood Park District
Regular Board Meeting
33325 N. Sears Boulevard, Wildwood, IL 60030
Monday, November 18™ 2024, 7:00pm
In-Person at Rule House
Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes

5 ILCS 120/1 through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted.
Location of the meeting: Rule House, 33325 N. Sears Boulevard, Wildwood, IL 60030

AGENDA
Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda — Regular Board Meeting — Monday, November 18, 2024

Approval of Minutes
A. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting — Monday, October 21%,2024
B. Minutes of the Closed Session — Monday. October 217, 2024

Matters from the Public
Financial Report
WSRA

GLCC Report

Valley Lake Report

Staff Reports

A. Recreation/Administration
B. Maintenance

C. Marketing/Promotions

Unfinished Business

A. Pebble Beach Park Shoreline Stabilization Project

B. 2025 IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference Registration
C. Tentative Tax Levy

New Business

A. Approval Maintenance Facilities Flammable Cabinets Purchase/Quotes
B. Approval of Maintenance Facilities Electrical Work Quote(s)

C. Memorial Tree & Bench Donation Policy Review

Other Business

Preliminary FY 2025-2026 Capital Project Schedule Discussion
-Boy Scout Garage Discussion

-2025 Boat Key Sales Timeline

Matters from the Public

Closed Session
A. Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)

Adjournment



The Wildwood Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to
allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the

meeting or facilities, are asked to contact the Park District at 847.223.7275 or email
info@wildwoodparkdistrict.com.

The Board of Park Commissioners welcome public comments during all meetings.

Key rules governing participation
All comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person and no longer than 30 minutes for all comments.




33325 N. Sears Blvd.
Wildwood, IL 60030

Phone: 847.223.7275

Fax: 847.223.2820
www.wildwoodparkdistrict.com

TO: Board of Commissioners

cE: All Staff

FROM: Brandon Magnini, Park District Manager
SUBJECT: Board Packet Attachments and Agenda ltems
Dk\TE: November 18", 2024

Good afternoon, Commissioners,

Please find below a brief explanation on the following Board attachments that
correlate with the agenda items for the Monday, November 18" 2024, Regular Board

Meeting:

VALLEY LAKE REPORT:

L | have attached Maj Kowalski's VLMP reports for October.
Also, | have included a case study and product information for EutroSorb
phosphorous filter socks sold by SePro. | would welcome discussion on the
potential purchase of this product to assist with phosphorous control on
both Valley and Gages Lake around the stormwater inflow drains and
plunge pool.

Unfinished Business

A. Pebble Beach Park Shoreline Stabilization Project
Attached you will find native plant recommendations, instructions on how to
plant, and cost estimates for the remaining shoreline stabilization work inside
the Pebble cove. Please review for discussion on Monday. This agenda item
was tabled at the October meeting.

B. 2025 IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference Registration
Attached you will find the pricing for lodging and “No Frills” member
registration for the IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference in Chicago
from January 23-25 2025. Please consider as Commissioners if you intend on
attending conference and the associated costs to approve at Monday’s
meeting. This agenda item was tabled at the October meeting.




New Business

A. Approval Maintenance Facilities Flammable Cabinets
Purchase/Quotes

Please find attached comparative pricing and product spec sheets for
proposed purchases of one (1) 22 gallon flammable cabinet for the
Maintenance Garage (to store current improperly stored aerosols and non-
water based paint) as well as two 12 gallon flammable cabinets for the Boy
Scout Garage (1) and Rule Security Shed (1) to store camping propane
and our gallon gas cans respectively for your review. Staff recommend the
Board approve the purchase of the Sure-Grip EX Slimline Flammable
Safety Cabinet with manual close doors from Justrite for $1,200.00 and
two 12 gallon manual closing cabinets from Global Industrial for $498.00
each for a grand total of $2,196.00. Allowing an up to amount of $2,800.00
to account for shipping.

B. Approval of Maintenance Facilities Electrical Work Quote(s)
Please find attached two quotes from Umbdenstock Electric and Scott

Nelson Electric Inc. for proposed install of a remote controlled space
heater (already previously purchased) in the Maintenance Garage and re-
routing and/or new outlet install for the Boy Scout Garage refrigerator
currently improperly tied into an extension cord for power.

C. Memorial Tree & Bench Donation Policy Review
Attached you will find the WPD'’s current Tree & Bench Donation Policy

and Application. Staff would like guidance on any amendments, pricing
changes, and procedures for this policy heading into FY 2025-2026.

Other Business

A. | have attached a preliminary draft of proposed FY 2025-2026 aqd bey_ond
Capital Project List/Plan that Staff and | put together for further discussion.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns.

Sincerely,
Brandon Magnii

Brandon Magnini, Park District Manager



IV.

VI

VIL

Wildwood Park District
Regular Board Meeting
Rule House 33325 N. Sears Boulevard Wildwood, IL 60030
October 21%, 2024, at 7:00pm

Minutes

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Roll Call:

Present: Commissioners Dan Corrigan, Becky Jante, Matt Brueck

Absent: Commissioners Anna Nelson, Doug Dietzen

Park District Staff Present: Brandon Magnini, Park Dist. Manager; Katherine Atkins, Accountant.

Approval of Agenda — Regular Board Meeting — Monday, October 21 2024

A. President Jante entertained a motion to approve the Agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of
Monday, October 21%, 2024 as presented. So moved, Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded,
Commissioner Brueck. All in favor, motion carries.

Approval of Minutes
A. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting - Monday, September 16™, 2024
President Jante entertained a motion to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of
Monday, September 16™, 2024 as presented. So moved, Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded,
Commissioner Brueck. All in favor, motion carries.

Matters From the Public
-No Matters from the Public

Financial Report
The Financial Report was read. President Jante entertained a motion to accept the Financial Report as
presented. So moved, Commissioner Brueck. Seconded, Commissioner Corrigan. Roll Call:
Commissioner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner Jante, aye, Commissioner Brueck, aye. All in favor,
motion carries.

WSRA: Trunk or Treat on 10/20 went extremely well. Thank you to Commissioner Nelson for
putting together the trunk and the décor/theme. Park District Manager Magnini noted that there was
quite a few Wildwood families taking part in the event. Next WSRA Board Meeting will be
November 11%, 2024 at 3:30pm.



VIII.

IX.

X.

XI.

GLCC

The GLCC meeting agenda from October 10™, their current financials, and the minutes from their
June 13th meeting were included in the Board Packet. Discussion. The fall fish stocking estimate

was signed with Keystone Hatcheries for the delivery estimated in November. The GLCC will be
helping with a new winter WPD event in January. Details to follow.

Commissioner Corrigan asked how confident WPD is in the assessment of the possible sonar
treatment for the aquatic weeds and associated potential costs for next year through the verbal
estimate provided by the representative from SePro. Discussion. Commissioner Brueck stated this
type of treatment was done in 2002 with mixed results, but the science has changed since and may
be worth exploring. Commissioner Brueck will continue discussing with Rob Flood and ensure that
representatives for this potential treatment present to the GLCC and the WPD Board to determine
the effectiveness of this type of treatment.

Their next meeting will take place in January 2025 TBD.

Valley Lake Report

Park District Manager Magnini included the final TIGRIS treatment report from 9/10
(preventative swimmers itch treatment) in the Board Packet along with Maj Kowalski’s
September VLMP reports. Discussion. The lake did not do well in the last month of the season
after the beach was scheduled to close after Labor Day. Discussion. Weather conditions did not

help but may be worth exploring deeper into alternative treatment options before next year along

with contractor presentations at upcoming Board Meetings. Commissioners Corrigan and Jante
asked Park District Manager Magnini to reach out to SePro to discuss pricing and product
specifications on phosphorous absorbing bags/socks for Valley Lake.

Staff Reports
A. Recreation/Administration
The Recreation/Administration Report was read. Discussion.
B. Maintenance
The Maintenance Report was read. Discussion.
C. Marketing/Promotions
The Marketing/Promotions Report was read. Discussion.
D. End of Season Report — Summer 2024.
The End of Season Summer 2024 Report was read. Discussion.
E. Harvest Fest Report
The Harvest Fest Report was read. Discussion.

Unfinished Business
A. Pebble Beach Park Shoreline Stabilization Project
Initial discussions were had regarding native plant choice and options to explore in the
spring to complete the shoreline project. Item tabled to the November Regular Meeting to
facilitate additional discussion.
B. 2025 IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference Registration
Item was tabled to the November Regular Meeting.



JXII. New Business
| A. Bob Rohrs and Son, Inc. Pebble Beach Park Additional Shoreline Shaping and Boat
Launch Rip Rap Quote
President Jante entertained a motion to approve the Bob Rohrs and Son, Inc.
Estimate dated 10/10/2024 for the shaping of the shoreline for native plantings,
. install rip rap alongside of the Boat Launch, and add 106 ft. of extra rip rap for
the corner points of the cove in the amount of $4,600.00 as presented. So moved,
Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded, Commissioner Brueck. Roll Call:
Commissioner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner Brueck, aye, Commissioner Jante,
aye. All in favor, motion carries.

Commissioner Brueck discussed at length propositions and design ideas for additional
protection of the Pebble Beach Boat Ramp concrete slab in the water near the storm
inflow drains. Discussion.

B. IAPD Annual Business Meeting Delegate Confirmation
President Jante entertained a motion to designate Commissioner Anna Nelson as
the Wildwood Park District’s delegate to the IAPD Annual Business Meeting
taking place on Saturday, January 25", 2025 at the 2025 IAPD/IPRA Soaring to
New Heights Conference as presented. So moved, Commissioner Corrigan.
Seconded, Commissioner Brueck. All in favor, motion carried.

C. Troop 671 Eagle Project Plaque

Park District Manager Magnini reported that Troop 671 approached the Park District to
split the cost of a new Eagle Scout project nameplate plaque for current and future Eagle
Scouts who complete an Eagle Project for the Park District. The existing plaques at Rule
House are full with no additional nameplates available. The estimated cost with the WPD
logo added is $410.00 total with WPD paying $205.00 at 50% of the cost. Discussion.
The Board gave their verbal approval to have Magnini move forward with this purchase
as it remains under his $1,000.00 purchasing threshold before moving to the Board level.

D. Open Enrollment Plan Selection PDRMA Health Insurance for Park District
Manager Magnini
President Jante entertained a motion to approve the 2025 Health Insurance
Selection Form and Benefit Cost Share Tables through PDRMA as presented for
Park District Manager Brandon Magnini broken down as follows: HMO RX1
health plan, Dental/Ortho plan, Vision $400 allowance plan, and Life Option VII
1.5x50K. The HMO health plan is a cost of $828.07 per month, Dental Plan is
$44.11 a month, Vision Plan is $14.05 a month to the Wildwood Park District. So
moved, Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded, Commissioner Brueck. Roll Call:
Commissioner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner Brueck, aye, Commissioner Jante,
aye. All in favor, motion carries.

E. Tentative Tax Levy
[tem was tabled to the November Regular Meeting to allow for additional Commissioners
to be present to discuss.




Other Business

XIV.

XV.

- Park District Manager Magnini gave an update that the Park District completed the IMRF
compliance review with IMRF with no adverse findings. Marketing and Events
Coordinator Maggie Woznick was enrolled in IMRF as part of her position being deemed
an IMRF eligible position.

- Commissioner Brueck presented a design drawing he put together for a proposed design
for the Pebble Beach Park boat ramp slab stabilization. Discussion.

Matters from the Public
No further matters from the Public.

Closed Session
President Jante entertained a motion to now enter into Closed Session, where no action will be taken.

I entertain a motion that pursuant to Section 5 ILCS 120/2 of the Open Meetings Act, the Board will
enter Closed Session to discuss Personnel as mandated by Section 2.06 5 ILCS 120/2 C(1). Those
present during Closed Session will include all Commissioners, and Katerine Atkins, Accountant. So
moved, Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded, Commissioner Brueck. Roll Call: Commissioner Brueck,
aye, Commissioner Corrigan, aye, Commissioner Jante, aye. All in favor, motion carries.

President Jante entertained a motion to return to the Open Session at 8:51pm. So moved,
Commissioner Corrigan. Seconded, Commissioner Brueck. All in favor, motion carries.

XVIIL. Adjournment

President Jante moved to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting of Monday, October 21 2024, at

8:52pm. So moved, Commissioner Brueck. Seconded, Commissioner Corrigan. All in favor, motion
carried. Meeting adjourned.

Y LR Sk,

SecretaZy/ Presidext) v

Board of Park Commissioners Board of Park Commissioners

|1 /1/2024 |19 —2Y

Date

Date



| E t sonBTM

Phosphorus Filtration Technology




EutroSORB. A novel solution to rapidly remove
phosphorus and protect water quality.

Eutrophication—the natural aging processes of waterbodies that is accelerated
by excessive nutrient loading, frequently due to runoff. The impacts are
degraded water quality, poor aquatic ecosystem health, and impaired operations.
Phosphorus is a key limiting nutrient in water resources—one pound of
phosphorus can support five hundred pounds of algae growth.

EutroSORB phosphorus filtration technology is a novel
solution for rapidly removing phosphorus from moving
water. EutroSORB filters immediately bind and reduce
phosphorus concentrations in surface waters.

oo wapy,

An example of “In Series” arrangement

EutroSORB filters are composed of a highly specific
phosphorus-binding media contained inside of a
permeable mesh bag. The media has been formulated
to specifically bind phosphorus in the presence of other
competing ions in a wide variety of water chemistries.
EutroSORB media has a high affinity for the phosphate
ion, which is the most bio-available and often referred
to as soluble reactive phosphorus (SRP). The bond
between the media and the phosphorus compound is
strong and stable under all relevant natural conditions.
The result, phosphorus is indefinitely retained while

EutroSORB is deployed. EutroSORB can be easily
implemented into a wide variety of aquatic systems.

Phosphorus Removal Efficiency

In fresh water, approximately 100 Ibs. of EutroSORB is
required to remove 1 Ib. of phosphorus. Phosphorus
removal efficiency is enhanced in waters with lower levels
of turbidity, conductivity, hardness, alkalinity, and pH.
Contact your SePRO Technical Specialist for assistance.

EutroSORB bags contain 2 filters. Each EutroSORB filter
is 25 Ibs. and capable of removing approximately ¥ Ib. of
phosphorus (SRP) from the water.

200 ———— — —

100 1——

Waterbody Inlet

Post-EutroSORB Outflow

SRP Concentration (ug

o

Removal efficiency will depend upon site specific conditions.

EutroSORB Application Guide

The following chart is a general use guide for EutroSORB
exposure and phosphorus filtration. For site specific
recommendations, contact your SePRO Technical Specialist.

EutroSORB Phosphorus Filtration Table

Number of 25 Ib. filters recommended per month of phosphorus removal

Size of inlet or outlet culvert, stream, etc.
Small Medium Large
Water Depth 19-1g" 18- 24" 24 - 36"
1 -4 inches 1 2 3
4 - 8 inches 2 3 4
8 - 12 inches 3 4 5




Where can EutroSORB be used?

e EutroSORB filters can be placed in or near inlets,
streams, tributaries, and canals to reduce the amount of
phosphorus flowing downstream.

EutroSORB can be incorporated into stormwater
treatment systems, drains, and retention basins.

EutroSORB filters can be used as a physical barrier on
land for periodic inflow or runoff of phosphorus.

e EutroSORB can be attached to buoys, docks, fountains
or boats and suspended in the water column to remove
excess phosphorus.

— The media does not impact water quality or
chemistry and poses no threat to swimmers or other
recreational users.

utroSORB can be used to remove phosphorus in water
nd wastewater treatment processes, including
oncentrated animal feeding operations (CAFOs) and
anure lagoons.

e FutroSORB can also be used in combination with other
hosphorus mitigation technologies (e.g. Phoslock) to
ccelerate water quality restoration.

Optimizing Exposure
EutroSORB filters can be arranged in a wide variety of
configurations based on the system attributes and

_EUtroSORB.
- filter

s

2 Phosphorus

EutroSORB phosphorus
binding media

management objectives. Phosphorus removal efficiency
is improved by enhancing contact with the flowing water,
while lower contact reduces the phosphorus removal
efficiency, but extends the life of the filter. The wide variety
of configurations in both natural and engineered systems
with flowing water allows the user to start small and add
additional filters as needed. SePRO aquatic specialists
are available to assist with the treatment process design.

Enhanced Phosphorus
Removal

Improved phosphorus removal
can be accomplished by
arranging filters front to back
(in-series) so that the outflow
from the first filter is the inflow
for the second filter.

Larger Surface Area
EutroSORB filters can be placed
side-by-side (parallel) to cover

a larger surface area.

Deep Flowing Water Systems
Filters can also be placed on
fop of each other to enhance
phosphorus removal in deeper
flowing waters.

Detail of the
phosphorus
binding media

Amproved
water quality



EutroSORB Disposal

Once a EutroSORB filter is fully saturated and binding
capacity has been exhausted, the filter media may be
reused as a soil enhancer. The media can be dried and
applied to the landscape surfaces such as turf, soil, or
bedding. Phosphorus will not be released from the

media during irrigation, as the media retains phosphorus
in flowing water and prevents leaching. This results in an
even distribution of phosphorus throughout the surficial
soil and reduces phosphorus runoff into local waterbodies,
further protecting water quality. EutroSORB filters can also
be disposed to a landfill.

Ecological Assessment

EutroSORB is insoluble and does not impact water

quality or chemistry. It has an excellent safety profile with
no environmental, health, or safety concerns associated
with this technology. EutroSORB filters should be removed
from a waterbody seasonally (i.e. after P capacity has
been achieved).

Summary

EutroSORB phosphorus filtration technology is a novel
solution that can easily be placed in moving water or
suspended in the waterbody to reduce phosphorus
concentrations in the water. EutroSORB is applicable in a
variety of natural and engineered treatment systems, with
a wide variety of configurations based on phosphorus
removal objectives. After exhaustion, EutroSORB media
can be reused as a soil amendment in sustainable
suburban and agricultural operations. EutroSORB carries
no environmental or human health risks when deployed
according to its intended uses.

EutroSORB Benefits:

e Can be implemented in small or large systems.

e No eguipment necessary for implementation.

e Easy to use - simply place it in water.

e Does not impact water chemistry.

e High P-binding capacity — approximately 100 Ibs. of
EutroSORB required to remove 1 Ib. of phosphorus.

e Simply replace EutroSORB filter(s) after recommended
intervals,

e Exhausted EutroSORB media can be reused as a soll
amendment or disposed to a landfill.

141450

EutroSORB

Phosphorus Filtration Technology

For more information contact a SePRO Technical Specialist at 1-800-419-7779

Visit sepro.com

SePRO

Always read and follow label directions. EmmSORB isa k of SePRO !‘ P
Phoslock Environmental Technologies. Ltd. Copyright ©2021 SePRO Corporation.

ion. Phoslack is a registered trademarX of



COMMUNITY CENTER
All Welcome

Lake of the Woods is a 416-acre glacial lake that is in northern Indiana near
Bremen. The EPA first identified the lake as having excessive phosphorus
pollution in the early 1970s. Lake of the Woods has a large watershed with
approximately 70% cultivated agriculture. The lake experiences recurring
harmful algal blooms that impair beneficial uses on the lake and threaten
pets, wildlife, and human health.

In 2021, EutroPHIX began working to develop a lake management plan for Lake of the Woods
focused on mitigating the internal load of phosphorus by inactivating the lake sediments and
reducing the external load from the farm ditches that discharge into the lake. To help fund the
restoration, the Lake of the Woods Property Owners Association (LOWPOA) began pursuing the
formation of a Conservancy District to generate tax revenue to pay for water quality
improvements and lake management activities.

: Figure 1: Phosphorus Removal Utilizing EutroSORB® F Filter Media (2023) |
l n J une Of 20 2 3' a d emon St ratlo n be g anon 74% Reduction in Soluble Reactive Phosphorus in 4 months

Stephey Ditch utilizing a novel filtration | @
technology to rapidly remove phosphorus
from flowing water. This initial Pilot Program
was funded by the Bremen Conservation
Club. EutroSORB® F filters are composed of
a highly specific phosphorus binding media
contained inside a permeable mesh bag. The
filters are easy to use and can last over a
year in service depending on the flow of the
system. The phosphorus is permanently Tox
bound and cannot be released, and the r
exhausted EutroSORB F media is non-toxic ‘ ‘

[l  Pre-Treatment Phosphorus Concentration
and can be reused as a soil amendment or , N bbb
disposed of in a landfill. :

700

600

79% Reduction

500

400

72% Reduction

300

Total Phosphorus (ug/L)

72% Reduction
69% Reduction |

200

June July

dontinued on other side




To evaluate performance during the
demonstration, soluble reactive phosphorus
water quality samples were taken upstream
(pre-treatment) and downstream
(post-treatment) of the filters (see Figure 1). The
demonstration has been very successful, with
up to 82% removal of the soluble reactive
phosphorus in Stephey Ditch and an average of
74% removal over the first four months.

This project will be expanded in 2024 and the
LOWPOA continues working on the formation of
the Conservancy District with an anticipated
completion of the process in 2025.

Stephey Ditch
i
EutroSORB°F
|
‘e~ Phosphorus Filtration Technology
% o e
I |
O‘I/ ’
\' Lake of the Woods ~
EutroSORB F filters strategically deployed in Stephey Ditch to intercept free reactive In the photo, EutroSORB F filters are placed in Stephey Ditch providing an unobtrusive
phosphorus and treat the water before it continues downstream yet effective approach to enhancing water quality and combating increased phosphorus
loading in the lake
e FEutroPHIX

2% Accelerating Water Resource Restoration

When you are ready to get started or want to learn more about the restoration process, contact us at:
844-HAB-PHIX (844-422-7449) or info@eutrophix.com. Visit eutrophix.com.

Always read and follow all label directions. EutroPHIX is a division of SePRO Corporation. The name EutroPHIX and logo brand are ks of SePRO C
EutroSORB is a trademark of SePRO Corporation. ®2024 SePRO Corporation.



Bran?on Magnini Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 13:52:33 Central Standard Time

Subject: RE: Eutrosorb Filter Bags Wildwood Park District, Wildwood IL (Valley Lake and Gages Lake)
Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 at 2:17:13 PM Central Standard Time

From: Keegan Lund <keegan.lund@sepro.com>

To: Brandon Magnini <bmagnini@wildwoodparkdistrict.com>

CC: Becky Jante <bjante@wildwoodparkdistrict.com>, Dan Corrigan

‘ <dcorrigan@wildwoodparkdistrict.com>
Atta‘chments: image001.jpg, image002.png, Lake of Woods IN Case Study 2024.pdf, EutroSORB F info.pdf

Hi B}andon,
ThaTks for reaching out!

EutrJ SORB F (filter socks) are the same product | referenced on the boat. | would place them like in
the attached product brochure that Jen sent (reattached) so that during rain events water contacts
as much filter medium as possible. They can be changed monthly or left for the entire season
de;Lnding on budget and phosphorous inputs from the landscape. They could also be added to
thrjughout the summer.

Pricing depends on where the product is purchased and installation fees but in general around 200-
250/for a 50lb bag which contains 2 filter socks. Some brief numbers: 3 filter socks can absorb 1 b
or phosphorous. 1 lb of phosphorous can support up to 500 lbs of algae productivity.

Atthhed is a case study that also mentions using these filter socks for inflows for lakes from
lndi;ana.

A good way to look at these socks is that it is a simple chemical reaction. If you have phosphorous
infl’ ws from stormwater drains or creeks - they are going to capture what flows through until the
filtrFtion medium is maxed out. | think of them as a very low cost solution to intercept P from the
landscape.

Ple%se reach out if you need anything else.
KinF regards,
KeLgan Lund | Aquatic Specialist - Great Lakes West

65l.303.1 198 mobile
ke ’ gan.lund@sepro.com

SePRO

SePRO Corporation
Car’-nel, IN 46032 | www.sepro.com

confidential and protected from disclosure. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and is

COjVFlDEN TIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission (including any files attached hereto) may contain information that is privileged,
subject to any confidentiality agreements with such party. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or any employee or

1083



VOLUNTEER LAKE MONITORING PROGRAM-SECCHI MONITORING
DIRECTIONS: Anchor boat at each monitoring site. Fill out form as completely and nzatly as possible.
Vedico Date (mm/dd/yy): [0 -08-24
La¥or Lake Code: R &7 M Telephone: 22Y.- 321-b ffl y;

Slease list First and Last names of ALL individuals that assisied with this monitoring trip.

L _

‘ Lake Name:
‘ County:
m

| Volunteer Name(s): “etiam KowalsK

- Time Secchi Depth | Secchi Visible | Secchi Hidden Aguatic Plants at Site Eaior Total Depth DO/Temp
24 hr. {hh:mim) {nearestinch)| on Bottom? by Plants? {circle one) {nearest /2 fu) taken?
1 i\: 50 33|y Wy ®|®] 112131413 QO »
s mor| 33 O @Il ]3] 1ol
3 12: 14 29 |y @y @) 121321+ 13] 60 OIE
H W N Y N 0 1 2 3 Z » Y N
| : i f N : 4 N (¢] 1 2 3 4 Y N
b Y N ¥ N 0 1 2 3 4 ¥ N
g ¥ N ¥ N 0 1 2 3 4 ¥ N
General Weather Copditions Cloud Cover {check on2) Waves (check ong}
Wind Direction (out of): z 9 Sunny Overcast | Calm/Ripple small [J
Amount of Rain (last 48 hrs.): 0 inches E Partly Cloudy/Partly Sunny Hazy DJD Moderate White Caps [J

Aquatic Plant Coverage (check only one)
O Less than 5%
Fst025%

Lake Level is: Volunteer Hours

i1 “Normal" or Full Pool {to nearest 1/2 hour)

3 Above normal by

Percentage of the

sapenork time .
entire iake area

include preparation. monitoring &

inches

% J 0D .. - -
P2 Below normal by E inches Numser,ch volintanrs I containing surface and [ 26 t0 50%
" Number of Hours per e
Gage Re A submerged aguatic 1 ,
Gage Reading Volseer /.S | plgank [0 51 t0 70%
(if applicable) (gage units)]  Total Volunteer Hours = 103 - [J Greater than 70%

Lake/Watershed Management (list technigues ongoing or applied
since last monitoring; include dates & details when possibie]

Additional Observations (including recent weather conditions,
noticeable leke changes, aquatic plants present, recreational usage, eic.]

o oy of P\M\L-Hm'\c, algae
-Q\Oa,l/ﬁno) - @Ppeass W iee
ax NoHn

Blue qreen algoe
ofann

Harmful Algal Bloom Watch Aquatic Exotics: (check all suspected exoncs)
is a cyanobacteria {blue-green algae) bloom present? @ N {71 Eurasian Watermilfoi! Zebra Mussel (3
fYes: a) have a Bioom Report form & photos been submitied to IEPA? @ N KR Curiyleaf Pondweed Quagga Mussel [
OR  b) has the bloom been reported using the bioomWatch app? ) N 17 Hydrilia Common Carp ]
Water Quality and Chlorophyli Sampling {s=surface, b = botiom) 1 Brazilian Elodea Grass Carpbd
{check applicabie boxes) is ib 2s 3s ] Water Hyacinth Asian Carp [J
1 L HOPE borts {TS5/V5S) olaologlolal ol 0 O {3 wstertettuce Round Goby [J
250 L HDPE bottle {Alkaliniy, Chleride) | [ Ololol gl ol Ol O & rPurple Loosestrife Rusty Crayfish ()
500 ml HDPE bottle v#/Acid (Nutriants) B3 | RS EEEE d 1 | [0 {3 Fiowering Rush Red Swamp Crayfish [
Chiorophyli sample cotlection depth (ft.) = n/a 3 Phragmites Starry Stonewort O
Chiorophyli sample volume filtered (mi} = n/a 1 List Others:
Date Cooler Mailed: [ RFLAs {lab sheets) are inside cooler
Datasheet entered online? Yes ] No @
1L 532-0941 WPC 368b Volunteers - Retain PINK copy for your records Rev.03/i8



Dissolved Oxygen / Temperature Profile - lllinois EPA Lake Monitoring

Lake Name County Name|Volunteer
Va‘lley Lake|Name(s): Marian Kowalski )
Date: _LQJ_Q&_%_Q_E\__E}
Program: Volunteer Lakes {mm:dd:yyyy)
Meter Brand/Model or
Barometer Reading: 733 mmHg |IEPA Case/Meter #: 29
Station Code: RGZM-1 {station Code: "~ RGZM-2 |station Codi RGZM-3
Time: I R 5 2 |Time: ] X D 7 |time: _L_Q_ - ﬁ_
Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp
{feet) {Round to nearest 10th) {feet) {Round to nearest 10th) {feet) {Round to nearest 10th)
0 (0.8 I19.9 0 [0 )& -8 0 PESEE D
1 (6.9] ¥ 1 jip-al Jg-8] 1 fo?| 1%.%
5 fo-&1 x| =5 &bl 17-8] 5 q-7| 112
7 a9 j72-31 _7Tb| a.p| 27| 7 Rk Iy
985 | 4§51 72 9 : . 9
1l § . 11 11
13 13 13
15 i5 15
17 17 17
19 19 15
21 21 21
23 23 23
25 25 25
27 27 27
29 29 29
31 31 31
33 33 33
135 35 35
37 37 37
39 39 39
41 41 41
43 43 43
45 45 45
47 a7 a7
49 49 - 49




VOLUNTEER LAKE MONITORING PROGRAM-SECCHI MONITORING

—

DIRECTIONS: Anchor boat at each monitoring site. Fill out form as completely and n=atly as possible. J

Vedleo

Lake Name:

Date (mm/dd/yy):

10- -2

County: Lo Vi

Lake Code: (R 47 A

Telephone:

=

Please list First and Last names of ALL individuals that assisted with this monitoring trip.

224 -331-k ;5‘l<7

Volunteer Name(s): Aetiam KowalsK(

St Time Secchi Depth { Secchi Visible | Secchi Hidden Aguatic Plants at Site Eioe Total Depth DO/Temp
24 hr. {hh:mm) {nearestinch) | on Bottom? by Plants? {circle one} (nearest 1/2 ) taken?

1 oYy | H{ y W]y @) 12131435 ) N

2 TN Uo | ¥ @]y @|@] 121313 ] v gl »

3| fp:ss|do [v @y @@i[2]:]]3]58[@ »

. Y N Y N 4] 1 2 3 4 ‘ Y N

. Y N Y N 0 i z 3 < Y N

5 Y N Y M 0 i 2 3 4 Y N

: Y N Y N 0 i 2 3 - Y N

General Weather Conditions Cloud Cover {check ong) Waves (check onej

Wind Direction {out of): = /A Sunny Overcast [ Calm/Ripple Small (J
Amount of Rain (last 48 hrs.): € 2 inches [ partly Cloudy/Partiy Sunny Hazy (J]O Moderate White Caps [

[ "Normal" or Full Pool

J Above normal by inches
% 8elow normal by /’ inches

Volunteer Hours
{to nearast 1/2 hour)
includa preparation. monitoring & papenvrork time

Number of Voluntears {

Gage Reading:

{if applicable)

{gage umits),

Number of Hours per
Voluntesr

x L5

Aquatic Plant Coverage {(check only one)

Total Voluntear Hours =

25"

Percentage of the
entire lzke area
containing surface and
submerged aguatic
plants.

O Less than 5%
R 5t0 25%
J 26 to 50%

{J 51t0 70%
[J Greater than 70%

<hi\\ & lok o€ ¢
&\qae,- lodee (S

Additional Observations (including recent weather conditions,
noticeable lake changes, aguatic planis present, recreational usage, etc.)

\an ":—"‘Dﬂ

e
verd  q rean

Lake/Watershed Management (list techniques ongoing or applied

since last monitoring; include dates & details when possibie)

Harmful Algal Bloom Watch

Is 8 cyanobacteria {blue-green aigae) bloom presen:? Y
If Yes: a) have a Bloom Report form & photos been submitted to IEPA?

Aquatic Exotics: (check all suspacted exotics)
N {71 Eurasian Watermilfoil Zebra Mussel (J
Y Curlyieaf Pondweed Quagga Mussel [

OR  b) has the bloom been reported using the bioomWatch app? N 17 Hydritis Common Carp [J
Water Quality and Chlorophyll Sampling (s = surface, & = botiom} 1 Brazilian Elodea Grass Carp
{check applicable boxes) s | ib | 2s | 3s ] Water Hyacinth Asian Carp [J
1 L HDPE bortle {TSS/VSS) glolgolologl ol g 33 watertettuce Round Goby [
250 mL HDPE bottle (Alkaiinity, Chloride) | [ | B g d P Purple Loosestrife Rusty Crayfish [
500 mL HDPE bottle vi/Acid (Nutrients] O [ ERRERRNEE N 3 | O {3 Flowering Rush Red Swamp Crayfish
Chiorophyll sampie collection depth (ft.) = n/a 1 Phragmites Starry Stonewort [J
Chiorophyli sample volume filtered {(mt} = n/a 1 List Others:
Date Cooler Mailed: 3 RFLAs {iab sheets) are inside cooier
Datasheet entered online? Yes (] No ¥
IL532-0941 WPC368b Volunteers - Retain PINK copy for your records Rev. 03/18



Dissolved Oxygen / Temperature Profile - lllinois EPA Lake Momtormg
Lake Name _ . County Name|Volunteer
Valley Lake|Name(s): Marian Kowalski
Date: _/_QJE_U_QQ_&i
Program: Volunteer Lakes {mm:dd:yyyy)
Meter Brand/Model or :
Barometer Reading: 73 mmHg [IEPA Case/Meter #: 5{%
Station Code: RGZM-1 {station Code: ~ RGZM-2 [station Codi RGZM-3
Tirme: Lt 0 % ltme: o1 a7 rime j & : 8 &
Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp Depth DO Temp
(feet) {Round to nearest 1Gth) {feet) {Round to nearest 10th) {feet) {Round to nearest 10th)
0 g 156 0 | K| (4.8] O Sl [§2
1 g-8| (54| 1 Z-8| 1451 1 g4l Jse
3 | 96| /4.9] 3 | bl J9-al 3 | ¢] 14
5 B3| 19¥-5] 5 Ll 1%-1] 5 -5 140
7 §3| 14.3] #6| 3. 4 .0] Foo| v ag) ced
IR .| 1¥.2] 9 : 9
11 -l 11 : 2 11
13 . .k i3 . . 13
15 - 1 15 . . 15
17 " . 17 . E 17
1S . . is8 . . 15
21 : s 4 21 ; . 21
23 g . 23 s ; 23
| 25 . - 25 ; P 25
27 : i 27 ¢ s . 27
29 i 5 25 . s 29
31 i . 31 " 3 31
33 . . 33 A . 33
35 g 1 35 ‘ . 35
37 : 8 37 . : 37
39 . . 39 . il 39
41 ’ . 41 5 ’ 41
43 : ; 43 : ) 43
45 . . 45 " ; 45
47 . : 47 . ‘ a7
49 . . 49 g . 49




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

1/.

Wildwood Park District
Recreation/Administration Report
November 18™", 2024

Routine administrative tasks such as sorting through bills, payroll, depositing funds, PDRMA
reporting requirements, meeting with Treasurer Corrigan for bi-weekly financials, and assisting
Kathy with various administrative tasks, IMRF compliance requests, and associated reports.
Website management and board duties.

Assisting Maggie with finalizing Community Needs Assessment Report from 2024.

Beginning work on proposed FY 2025-2026 Capital Project List outline and priorities to discuss
with the Board.

Virtually attended PDRMA Property/Casualty Membership Meeting as voting member to
approve 2025 member rates/changes to policy/etc.

Secured Commissioner Nelson’s hotel accommodations for IPRA Conference and submitted the
IAPD Annual Business Meeting delegate confirmation for Commissioner Nelson.

Worked with Lisa Sheppard of the Glencoe Park District and Joan Scovic of the Northbrook Park
District to assist Marketing and Events Coordinator Maggie Woznick with her scholarship
application for WILS (Women in Leisure Services). Lisa Sheppard as a member of this
organization reached out to Maggie suggesting she apply for this scholarship (to receive funds to
offset the (No Frills) registration cost to attend IPRA Conference. | was tasked with writing a
letter of recommendation for Maggie to the Committee which | was very happy to do. Maggie
submitted her application on November 8" along with the required materials to the Committee.
Committee will review the application in the next few weeks and notify the recipient of the
award by November 30". This is a great opportunity for Maggie to be recognized, help out the
WPD financially, and advance great women in the parks and recreation field!

Attended Executive Director’s luncheon hosted by the Gurnee Park District on 10/17. It was a
great networking event and directors discussed current issues, successes, and challenges their
agencies have been through this year.

Continuing to work with Maintenance Lead Dykes on a daily basis for current and future project
planning and execution.

Continuing to work with Maintenance Lead Dykes on part-time staff offseason scheduling and
budget oversight through the end of the FY.

Adult Bingo Night ran on November 9" indoors. 21 people registered at $10 each; and an
additional $55 was raised on extra bingo games during the event. The lucky winners received
gift cards for local establishments near Wildwood. Thank you again to Commissioner Jante and
Meghan Ainscough for running the event!

Basic Dog Obedience Training concluded for the fall at the end of October with 5 enrolled. We
will be seeking to run this program again in the spring.

Neighborhood Bonfire and S’mores Night scheduled for 11/22 at Rule Park. We expect a good
crowd and a fun night of smores, bonfire, and great fun!

Family Board Game Night originally scheduled for 11/15 did not run due to lack of any pre-
registration.

U of | Extension Master Gardener Program will present a house plant propagation course at Rule
House on 12/3 pending adequate registration.

Cookies and Milk with Santa at Grandwood Park Park District scheduled for 12/13. 14 residents
signed up thus far.

Holiday Gingerbread House Decorating event scheduled for 12/2 with 11 signed up already.



18.

19.

20.
21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

Wildwood Park District
Recreation/Administration Report
November 18", 2024
Attempting to offer new program “Holiday Gift Wrapping Event” for parents to have a place set
aside so they can wrap their presents away from home complete with hot chocolate and holiday
music.
Working with U of | Extension Master Gardener program to get educational sessions scheduled
at Rule House in January for seed starting classes for the community. This is a U of | program and
the WPD is assisting with the marketing and hosting of the event at Rule House. We hope these
programs will help again generate interest in some sort of Garden Club.
Fall Yoga sessions are both full with 12 registrations each.
Winter/Spring program and event planning.
Winter/Spring Brochure planning. New programs coming include a Parents’ Night Out movie
night/pajama party for their kids, a blood drive mobile bus opportunity at Rule Park in January,
and Story Time and STEM classes presented by the Warren Newport Library (at no charge to
WPD or their families). New events include a Spring Tea Party with Belle from Beauty and the
Best (Grayslake Pageant Queens), and the Gages Lake Ice Fishing Derby (combines elements
from Snow Much Fun, Ice Jug Curling, Valley Lake Ice Fishing Derby) into one large event. Details
to follow. Daddy Daughter Dance this year will be at the Warren Township Center which has
more space, updated amenities, and more centrally located. Recurring programs and events will
include Hit the Hills Sledding Event, Egg Hunt for kids/dogs, Tot Arts and Crafts Class, Basic Dog
Obedience Class, Adult Yoga, Preschool, and more.
WSRA Trunk or Treat on 10/20 was a great success! It was nice to see many Wildwood families
out and about.
Schoolhouse Adventures Preschool 3’s program has 8 enrolled ( 2 more coming in December)
and the Pre-K has 9 enrolled currently. Classes continue to go well without issues. The Pre-K
class went to Kroll’s Farm in October as part of the preschool program’s first-ever offsite field
trip.
Total Fire and Safety completed their yearly fire extinguisher inspections on 10/22. They quoted
us (and we moved forward) with the purchase and their install of a new #20HF rated chemical
fire extinguisher for the gas caddies in our Maintenance Shop to come into fire code/OSHA
compliance. We already have an ABC rated extinguisher in the garage, which is not enough on
its own to handle all the current flammables inside.
Sunset Temporary Piers scheduled were removed the week of 10/21 and stacked at Sunset Park
on-site near the treeline.
Continued to meet with Troop 671 Boy Scout as he finalized the Cove Park kayak access project.
I signed off his paperwork signifying the work has been completed.
Existing playground equipment removed from Old Plank Park thanks to Joe Aeverman, Tom
Schon, Harold/Carroll Flood and others from the Lions Club! Removed equipment and swings
have been transferred to Allen Farms and Idlewild communities for their eventual use. Previous
wooden playground borders, tires, and concrete footers removed. All disturbed areas were
backfilled in. We were able to re-use some of the pressure treated wood borders that were
removed for a few drainage projects.
Old Plank playground equipment with NuToys install via Ostrander Landscaping still on schedule
for December 2024. The paved walking path will be addressed in the spring.
Managing 2025 Consolidation Election procedures and petition packet filing period. Will conduct
filing lottery if necessary and certify candidates to the County Clerk’s Office per the appropriate
time.
Looking into additional tools for phosphorous/sediment control for Valley Lake/Gages Lake
heading into 2025.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.

Wildwood Park District
Maintenance Report
November 18", 2024

Ongoing park garbage control and maintenance/Mutt Mitts replacements.

Ordered three new mutt mitt dispensers (one to replace damaged one at Twin Lakes
and the other two will be added to Cove and Boulder parks where they were absent
previously).

Routine maintenance and upkeep of equipment.

Clean Rule bathrooms, community rooms, and office spaces as needed - re-stock paper
towels and soap. Mop floors as needed.

Replaced several damaged posts/cables at Rule Park, Pebble Beach Park, Willow Point
Park, and Twin Lakes Park.

Completed rest of major shoreline brush cleanup along entire shoreline of Willow Point
Park and in the cove.

With water levels lower, continuing to cut overgrown cattails around Twin Lakes ponds
farther in.

Power washed buoys that were brought in and began minor re-painting of red buoy
balls, so they are already set for next spring.

Finished painting the picnic table legs (black) at Pebble Beach Park. Will finish the
painting legs only of the other picnic tables at Rule/Willow Point/Valley South. These
picnic tables had already been refurbished in the last 1-2 years and just needed the
completion of the legs done.

Refurbished the 12’ picnic tables under the pavilions at Willow and Sunset. Staff sanded
down the tables, replaced wood panels if needed, removed staples/tape/debris and
repainted the tops tan and the legs black. Total of 6 of the 12’ tables have been
restored.

Refurbished last regular sitting bench at Sunset with tan boards and black legs. This is
the sitting bench nearest the beach signage.

Refurbished sitting bench at Willow Point Park near the cove shoreline with tan paint
and black legs. This bench also had the words “Gagewood Lions Club” engraved into the
old wood, so those letters were re-painted black to stand out once more.

Picnic tables from Old Plank and Valley North Parks (1 table each) were taken to replace
boards if needed, sand them down, and repaint the boards and legs like the other parks.
Painted all bike racks (Willow, Pebble, Sunset) with black high-heat paint.

Erected split-rail barrier surrounding large boulders in Rule Park lot to avoid vehicle
collisions with boulders and damage to grass. This was a Safety Committee
recommendation.

Completed the rest of the drainage project around the Rule Security Shed garage.
Continued leaf collection process on Grasshopper where needed along with blowing
leaves off of playgrounds and walkways. Staff assisting Marc with organizing leaves so
that he can use the collection system effectively.

Park, playground, building inspections - corrective actions as needed.

Leveling mulch where needed in playgrounds.

Minor tree trimming and tree branch removal from parks when necessary.

Park District Manager Magnini coordinated dead tree removal with Arbor Care Solutions
overhanging property at end of Rule Ct. (Willow Point Park near the swim shed).



22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

27.
28.

29,

30.

31.
32.

33

Wildwood Park District

Maintenance Report

November 18", 2024
Park District Manager Magnini met GLCC representatives and Keystone Hatcheries down
at Pebble boat launch to observe fall fish stocking.
Weekly or bi-weekly clearing of Valley North outflow drain structure.
Continue to log for 2024 Work Order System, Inspections, and maintenance logs.
Beginning headcount and analysis of current garbage/recycle can inventory in parks
needing full replacement or lid changes.
Beginning work on 2025 Work Order System and project projections.
Coordinating off-season schedule with staff along with on-call for snow plowing.
Prepping vehicles with salt spreader, gearing up snow blowers, and putting in order for
road salt as needed. Will erect orange marking stakes around parking lots and pathways
as well as “No Snowmobiles Allowed”.
Delegating to Office Staff quoting and comparative analysis for needed flammable
cabinet additions to maintenance facilities, street tires replacement for Kawasaki Mule,
and replacement bike rack for Rule Park (rusted out and pieces broke off).
Delegating to Office Staff initial research into playground grant opportunities and
processes for projects such as eventual replacement at Willow Point Park.
Looking to schedule brake pads replacement for Ford F250 with Waukegan Tire.
Kawasaki Mule was picked up with turn signal kit and additional break light added as
approved by the Board.
Will be assisting with setup and takedown of Neighborhood Bonfire & S’'mores Night on
11/22. Repainted existing mobile firepit.




Marketing Report November 2024

W

Vebsite

Routine Maintenance- keeping website up to date with current announcements, events, news,
and programs, as well as removing old content.
Updates

o

O O o0 O O O

@)

Uploaded all November-December special events and key programs to homepage slider.
Added November and December Park District Board Meeting date to homepage slider.
Added Parent Tot Arts and Crafts Class to homepage slider and program page.

Removed WSRA Trunk or Treat to homepage slider.

Removed October Special Events and Programs.

Continued working on creating Wildwood Park District history page.

Updated Adult Program page with U of | Master Gardener Extension Program House
Plant Propagation class at Rule House on 12/3.

Added update on closure of Old Plank Park due to removal of equipment and the
renderings of the forthcoming new equipment. This was added to “Latest News” and
the Homepage Slider.

Added under “Latest News” the Pebble Beach Park shoreline stabilization project update
and picture.

Updated Capital Projects and Planning Page. Added new pictures of more recent park
improvements while removing pictures and notes from minor projects that took place
more than one year ago. Added pictures of our maintenance facilities. Created a section
dedicated to the Old Plank Playground improvement project and all pertinent details.
Archived Valley Lake Stormwater Project information/designs to a collapsible link on the
lower part of the page.

Goal in 2025 is to create a “Lakes Management” page on the website that are strictly
dedicated to both lakes and more in-depth details about ongoing treatment and
management throughout the year. Other goals include finishing the History of the
Wildwood Park District page, creating a new page for Troop 671/Cub Scout Pack 71, and
expanding partner pages like WSRA.

Metrics (last 30 days)

o

(0]

Sessions: a session is the browsing session of a single user to our website
= 944- down 65% from previous 30 days.
Pageviews: a view of a page on our site that is being tracked by the Analytics tracking
code.
= 1,764 — down 55% from previous 30 days
Average Session Duration: total duration of all sessions, in seconds
= 47 sec—up 49% from previous 30 days
New vs Returning Visitors
= New- 94%, Returning- 6%
Device Breakdown
= Desktop- 41%, Tablet- 2%, Mobile- 57%
Top Referrals: the top websites that send your website traffic, known as referral traffic.
= 1. Facebook
= 2. Facebook
= 3, Wikipedia
= 4. Facebook
= 5, Facebook



o Top Pages
= 1.Home

2. Special Events
3. Calendar
4. 2024 Harvest Fest
= 5. Early Childhood/Tot Programs
6. Adult/Senior Programs
7. Board of Commissioners and Meetings
8. Program Brochure

9. Pavilion and Room Rentals
= 10. Parks and Facilities

Social Media
e Routine Maintenance- checking social media pages daily for comments, messages, etc. and
responding accordingly.
e Posting weekly to drive program registration, event attendance, engagement, follows, and to
remain visible in people’s newsfeeds.
o Maintenance spotlight post regarding pavilion picnic table and park bike rack
restorations.
o Veterans Day Post honoring Veterans.
Posted notice about GLCC fall fish stocking along with types, quantities, and length of
fish.
Posted highlights of preschool field trip to Kroll’'s Farm.
Posted Wildwood trick or treating hours and friendly safety suggestions.
Post highlighting upcoming programs/events in November and December.
Posted PSA about Old Plank Park closure due to new equipment being brought in and
old equipment being removed.
o Created/updated Facebook events for all fall events and specialty programs.
e Analytics
o Facebook
= Total page followers: 1,983- up 14 followers in last 28 days
= Post Reach- The number of people who saw any of our posts at least once.
e 5,700- down 55.0% from previous 28 days.
= Post Engagement- reactions, comments & shares
e 893- down 50% from previous 28 days.
= Audience: 25% men, 75% women
o Instagram
= Accounts Reached: 63- down 22.2% in the last 30 days.
= Accounts engaged: 6- same as in last 30 days.
= Total followers: 275- up .4% in last 30 days

0]

O O O O

Monthly E-Newsletter
e We are up to 525 subscribers to our monthly e-newsletter.

o Since creating an e-newsletter subscribe landing page, we have had 174 new people
subscribe to our e-newsletter.




Average Open Rate (% of people who open the emails we send) is 48% (current industry average
is 24%)- down 6% from previous 30 days.
Average Click Rate (% of people who open our emails AND click on a link) is 7.8%. Up 23% from
previous 30 days.
November E-newsletter included (with a slightly revamped theme and layout):
o News & Announcements
= 2025 Consolidated Elections information
= Old Plank Playground Redesign Project information and Pebble Beach Park
Shoreline Stabilization Project highlights.
= GLCC fall fish stocking and details.
= Holiday Office Closure for Thanksgiving and day after.
= Pavilion and Room Rentals.
= Sponsorship Opportunities.
= November Staff Reports.

o Save the Dates for November/December events, programs, and important dates.
o Email highlights.
o Preschool open enrollment.
o All upcoming November/December event and program details.
Harvest Fest

ontinuous work on Harvest Fest post event:

s

e Post Event Committee Meeting took place in late October. Meetings will resume in January.

Preparing to create posts thanking sponsors and getting their recognition certificates out.
Preparing post highlighting Wildwood History Museum.

Winter/Spring 2025 Brochure:

isc:

Designing W/S brochure graphics, outline, and theme

Coordinating brochure production with company and requested quote.

Brainstorming and working on logistics for event and programming ideas with PDM and Office
Staff.

Brochure will be submitted to printer 11/27 with goal of having it out to residents by early
December. Program registration begins 12/30 (Resident) and 1/6 (Non-Resident).

Finalizing Community Needs Assessment Report from early 2024 along with Park District
Manager Magnini. Expecting release to the public before 12/30 and presentation to Board in
January.

Neighborhood Bonfire and S’'mores Night will be next to be advertised on the Boulder Park
signboard.

| plan on attending the IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference in January and hope that the
Women in Leisure Services (WILS) Chi Chapter scholarship | applied for can help offset some
costs for WPD.



- In House Labor 7 # Man Hours Rate/Hour # Employees Total

Back Hoe Operator 24 S 60.00 18 1,440.00
Skid Steer Operator 30 S 40.00 18 1,200.00
Maintenance Staff*includes planting time 50 §  25.00 25 2,500.00
Permit Cost
LC Seawall Permit $38, but if this is considered an area of disturbance then >1,000 sq. ft.
51,138 $  1,138.00
Bloom
i uantit Cost Each Extended Cost
Plantings Period Q y
Hibiscus Laevis/Hibiscus Militaris July-Sept 138 12540 S 125.40
38 Plug Flat 5' Height
Carex Atherodes (Hairy-leaved lake Sedge) grass 38 12540 S 376.20
38 Plug Flat 3' Height
Chairmaker's Bulrush June-Aug 2 8 12540 S 250.80
38 Plug Flat 2'-4' Height
Southern Blug Flag Iris May-July 35S 145.00 $ 435.00
50 Plug Flat 3' Height
American Water-Willow
50 Plug Flat 2'-3' Height July-Sept 45 195.00 $ 780.00
sub-Total S 30,424.40
/airance - 20% S 6,084.88
:stimated Project Cost $ 36,509.28
https://wildwo - "oarkdistrict-my.sharepoint.com/personal/accounting__wildwood( “district_com/Documents/Documents/Projects/Shoreline Stabili; ) ;i Il:r;c;:;g.}:

epared by Kathy  ins 10/29/2023



vvarrior Plants - River & Stream — Natural Communities LLC

NATURAL

COMMUNITIES O\ C% @

L T A S

]

Warrior Plants - River & Stream

The ecplogical significance of "Warrior Plants"
Overstated, as they serve 3 critical function j

What are Warrior Plants? Warrior Plants are specifi
competitive in their niche community. These hj
species. When used as part of Flywheel Ecology

resilient, healthy €cosystems. It is important to
impossible to establish from seed under these e
—Plants reproduce vegetatively so they don't pro
acquire by seed. Therefore
successful establishment.

Restoring river and stream corridors poses several challenges, including the continuous
disturbance from flowing water, scour force, and the constant influx of invasive species from
upstream. To address these difficulties, it is crucial to maximize the benefits of these resilient
Warrior|Plants. Without their installation, invasive species will become an ongoing issue,
necessitating the extensive and never-ending use of herbicides. Thus, it is imperative to
prioritize the use of these plants in stream and river restoration projects to maintain
ecological balance and protect vital habitats,

We have established generalized planting zones that can be sorted in the plant list to help
develop a planting plan for your river and stream stabilization project.

Cut Bank Side Of River/Stream Planting Zones:

° Cyt Bank Toe of Slope (very tough zone area in high flow / scour streams)
~— @ CutBank Low to Mid Slope

> Cut Bank High Slope

—

. , ; 2 i
https://naturalcom unitles.netlcollechonslnver-stream-wamor—plants




10/27/23, 1:06 PM Warrior Plants - River & Stream — Natural Communites LLG
Deposition Side and straight Sections of River/Stream Planting Zones:

o Deposition Toe of Slope
o Deposition Low To Mid Slope
o Deposition High Slope

Woody Warrior Plants

Certain species of shrubs and trees can be used to stabilize banks, but too much shade can
also cause erosion. We believe in stabilizing with rhizomatous herbaceous plants primarily in
the midwest, not only because they have the highest fine root counts per square foot, but
because they can adapt better to farm and urban flows, and they create an environment that
can be managed with prescribed fire significantly easier than with woody species
intermingled. We prefer to plant woody species after herbaceous pants are established and
management demand has waned.

Filter:  Filters v Product type v Sortby: Alphabetically, A-Z +

Price v Availability v 12 products

o—

Z5 Filter and sort Filter 12 products

Acorus americanus (Sweet Carex atherodes (Hairy- Carex emoryi (Riverbank  Carex lacustris (Common
Flag) leaved Lake Sedge) Sedge / Emory's Sedge) Lake Sedge) 2 7

From $ 70.00 From $ 125.40 &' From $ 134.40

I

httns:/Inaturalcommunities. net/collections/river-stream amo!‘-planis p MM 6/4/) {4

From $ 125.40




NATIVES HAVEN NURSERY - Hoawrvawd; IL

FORBS SPECIES Bloom
Genus Species Common Name Color | Months Sun Height
Hydrophyllum virginianum Virginia waterieaf White MJ Part shade 2
Liatris ligulistylis Meadow Blazing Star Purple ASO |Fullsun 3
Liatris pycnostachya Prairie Blazing Star Purple JAS |Fullsun 4
Lobelia cardinalis Cardinal Flower Red JAS |Fullsuntopartshadg  4'
Lobelia siphilitica Great Blue Lobelia Blue JASO |Full sun to part shadg 3'
Mertensia virginica Virginia bluebells Blue MA Part to full shade 75
Monarda bradburiana Bradbury’s Monarda Pink MJ Full sun to part shadg 2
Monarda fistulosa Wild Bergamot Purple JAS  |Full sun to part shadsl 4'
Oenothera macrocarpa Missouri Evening Primrose Yellow | MJJA |Fullsun 1%
Parthenium integrifolium Wild Quinine White JJAS |Fullsun 4
Penstemon digitalis Foxglove Beardtongue White JJ Full sun 3
Penstemon grandiflorus Large Beardtongue Lavender MJ Full sun 3.5
Phlox divaricata Wild sweet william Rose AM Part to full shade 1
Phlox pilosa Prairie Phlox Pink MJJ  |Fullsun 1.5
Physostegia virginiana Obedient Plant Pink AS Full sun 4
Polemonium reptans Jacob's ladder Blue AMJ |Fullsuntopartshadg 1.5
Polygonatum biflorum Solomon's Seal White AM Part to full shade 2'
Pycnanthemum virginianum Mountain Mint White JAS |Fulisun 3
Ratibida pinnata Yellow Coneflower Yellow JAS Full sun oy
Rudbeckia fulgida Orange Coneflower Orange| JJAS |Fulisun 3
Rudbeckia subtomentosa Sweet Black-eyed Susan Yellow ASO |Full sun to part shade 54
Rudbeckia triloba Brown-eye Susan Yellow ASO |Full sun s
Ruellia humilis Wild Petunia Purple JJA Full sun to part shade 12
Salvia azurea Blue sage Blue JASO |Fullsun 4
Sedum tematum Woodland Stonecrop White AM  |Fullsuntopartshadd 4"
Senna hebecarpa Wild Senna Yellow JA Full sun to part shadel 5
Silene regia Royal Catchfly Red JA Full sun to part shadd 4'
Silphium laciniatum Compass Plant Yellow JAS |Full sun g
Silphium perfoliatum Cup Plant Yellow JAS |Fullsun 8
Silphium terebinthinaceum Prairie Dock Yellow JAS Full sun 10'
Solidago fiexicaulis ZigZag Goldenrod Yellow JAS Part shade 2
Solidago rigida Stiff Goldenrod Yellow ASO |Fullsun 5'
Solidago speciosa Showy Goldenrod Yellow ASO |Full sun 3'
Stylophorum diphyllum Wood Poppy Yellow AMJ |Partto full shade 1.5
Tiarella cordifolia Foam Flower White MdJ Part to full shade ik
Tradescantia ohiensis Ohio Spiderwort Blue MJJ Full sun to part shadq 3
Trillium grandiflorum Wood Lily White AMJ |Partto full shade 1.5'
Uvularia grandifiora Bellwort Yellow AM Part to full shade 2
Verbena hastata Blue Vervain Blue JJAS |Fullsun 3
Verbena stricta Hoary Vervain Blue JJAS |Fullsun 4
Vemonia fasciculata Common lronweed Purple JAS |Fulisun 5
Veronicastrum virginicum Culver’s Root White JJA |Fullsun 6'
Zizia aptera Heart-leaf Golden Alexanders Yellow AM Full sun to part shadg 3
Zizia aurea Golden Alexanders Yelow | AM |Fullsuntopartshadd 3'

We accept credit cards




NATIVES HAVEN NURSERY - Hawrvowd,, IL

Listed is our current inventory of natives that are displayed and for sale in our gardens

FORBS SPECIES Bioom
Genus Species Common Name Color | Months Sun Height
Adianturn pedatum Maidenhair Fem Green Part to full shade 15
Agastache foeniculum Anise Hyssop Purple JJAS |Full sun to part shadg 3
Allium cernuum Nodding Onion Purple JA Full sun to part shadd 2
Amsonia illustris Shining Bluestar Blue MJ Full sun to part shad 3
Aquilegia canadensis Columbine Red AMJ |Part sun to part shad 2
Asarum canadensis Wild Ginger Brown AM Part to full shade 1
Arisaema triphylium Jack-in-the-pulpit Purple AM Part to full shade 2
Asclepias incarnata Rose Milkweed Pink JJA Full sun 4
Asclepias syriaca Common Milkweed Pink JJA  |Full sun 4
Asclepias tuberosa Butterfly Weed Orange JJA [Fullsun 2
Asclepias verticillata Whorled Milkweed White | JJAS [Fullsunto partshadg 2'
Aster laevis Smooth Blue Aster Blue ASO |Fullsun 4
Aster macrophyllus Big-Leaved Aster Violet SO Part sun to full shade 3'
Aster oblongifolius Aromatic Aster Blue ASO [|Fullsun 2
Aster novae-angliae New England Aster Purple AS O |[Fullsun 4'
Aster shortii Short's Aster Blue AS0O |Partshade 3
Boltonia asteroides False Aster White ASO |Full sun T
Baptisia alba White Wild Indigo White JJ Full sun to part shadg 4
Baptisia australis Blue Wild Indigo Blue MJJ Full sun to part shadd 4
Baptisia bracteata Cream Wild Indigo Cream MJ Full sun to part shadd 2
Baptisia tinctoria Yellow Wild Indigo Yellow JJA Full sun to part shadd 2
Blephilia ciliata Downy Woaod Mint Purple JJ Full sun to part shadg 1h
Callirhoe bushii Bush's Poppy Mallow Pink JJA Full sun 2
Campanula rotundifolia Bluebell Blue JJAS |Full sun to part shad 2
Chelone glabra White Turtlehead White AS QO |Partshade 3
Coreopsis lanceolata Lance-Leaf Careopsis Yellow | MJJA [Full sun 2'
Coreopsis palmata Prairie Coreopsis Yellow JJA |Full sun &
Dalea purpurea Purple Prairie Clover Purple JJA  |Full sun 2
@mstaedtia punctilobula Hay-scented femn Green Part to full shade 2
[Dicentra eximia Bleeding heart Pink | AMJJ [Partshade 15
Dodecatheon meadia Shooting star Pink AM Part shade 1.5'
Echinacea pallida Pale Purple Coneflower Purple JJ Full sun to part shad 3
Echinacea paradoxa Bush's Coneflower Yellow JJA  [Fullsun 3
Echinacea purpurea Purple Coneflower Purple JAS  |Full sun to part sha 4
Eryngium yuccifolium Rattlesnake Master White JAS |Fullsun 4'
Eupatorium perfoliatum Boneset White JAS  |Full sun to part shad 4
Eutrochium maculatum Joe Pye Weed Pink JAS Full sun 5
Eutrochium purpureum Joe Pye Weed Mauve JAS Full sun to part shad 7'
Gentiana andrewsii Bottle Gentian Blue SO Part shade 3
Gentiana flavida Cream Gentian Cream AS QO |Full Sun to part shad{ 2
Geranium maculatum Wild Geranium Purple | AMJJ |Partshade 2'
Geum friflorum Prairie smoke Pink MJ Full sun 1'
Gillenia trifolicata Indian Physic White MJJ  [Sun to part shade g
Heliopsis helianthoides Early Sunflower Yellow | JJAS |Fullsun 8
Heuchera richardsonii Prairie Alumroot Green MJJ Full sun to part shadg 2
Hibiscus palustris Swamp Rose Mallow Pink JAS |Fullsun 6'

We accept credit cards




10/27/23, 1:7 ‘)1 Your *

ping Cart — Natural Communities LLC

PRODUC (o TAL QUANTITY TOTAL
.’)'
$290.00 - 2 W $290.00
o Size: 50 Plug Flat
i J Justicia americana (American Water-
e »
- Sl Willow) 4
2. oy 390.00| - W $390.00
’@7 " $195.00 . b,% b
IS 0 size: 50 Plug Flat

Order special instructions

Taxes, Discounts and shipping calculated at checkout

P i

httne linat ralraramienitiae natlnrart

Estimated total

$1,307.00 USD

2iA



it rmaaey e e 4 ame O e I R LU LTI A AR it

11

NATURAL @
Q o)
COMMUNITIES -
19 NG eld

Ay e \ 1~ =
fove Bla ME ¥ ke LB R

Your cart Cantiie shoppliz

PRODUCT TOTAL QUANTITY TOTAL

__ Hibiscus laevis / Hibiscus militaris
|(Halberdleaf Rosemallow)

5 125.40

$125.40| - ( + W $125.40

Size: 38 Plug Flat

| Carex atherodes (Hairy-leaved Lake

o i Sedge) p
el $250.80f — 3 M $250.80
$125.40

Size: 38 Plug Flat

Schoenoplectus pungens or

o Pl ‘,:Schoenoplectus americanus

- ,.:V}(Chairmaker's Bulrush) $ 250.80| - Z + W $250.80
s/$ 125.40

Size: 38 Plug Flat

https://natura.. ..nmunities.net/cart 14



1121123, T:UB PM

With t
of the

What Native Plants Should | Buy? — Natural Communities LLC
e dramatic decline of the Monarch Butterfly, milkweeds and pollinator favorites are the name
ame in today's native landscaping. Why? Mitkweeds provide the exclusive food to the

Monargh's caterpillar. Consider planting a milkweed and season long bloom times to aid in their
recoveJ y. Click here to learn more.

—

Other things to consider:

o flowering purposefully timed throughout the season

o (Complementary flower colors (see any art website to see these paired colors for ideas)

(o]
|

exture, think groupings of ferns, sedges, & grasses

o Holiage color: different ferns, sedges, & grasses have different shades of green, lam

pergonally going to make a “green garden” that has only textural and various greens for interest
o Hall and winter interest such as form and color that is held throughout the winter, think Red

Twig Dogwood and Little Bluestem grass.

o Rerhaps a featured plant(s) such as White Wild Indigo, where you may only need a few

o Hlant preference (shade vs. sunny, wet vs. normal or dry conditions, etc.) pick something that

is not just tolerant or your site, but prefers that spot, you will be happier in the long run.

If you need further help designing your garden, please check out the following folks:

—

In the western suburbs: Good Natured Landscapes

In the City and near suburbs: Sustainable Garden Coach

Unfortynately we do not officially offer garden coaching at this time, unless you catch us at a native
plant sale :-)

Happy Planting!

Quick links Contact Us

. Natives@NaturalCommunities.net
Office Hpurs & Location

331-248-1016
About Us

— Wholesgle

When and How to Get Your Plants

https://natu ralfqmmunities.net/pages/what—native—plants-should-i—buy



10127123, 1:08 PM What Native Plants Should | Buy? — Natral Communiues Lrv

N
. NATURAL
i COMMUNITIES O\ COD @
RGNS NATURE TO LITE
What Native Plants Should | Buy?
“Try’em all, you might miss a good one” :-)
If you are new to native landscaping and looking for a good launching point, take a look at our
native plant kits as they have a pretty solid pallet of native landscaping plants to start with, from
shady, sunny, to wetter areas as well. From there, the sky’s the limit.
Think of your yard as different “rooms” with each area with its own distinct feel, painted in a
different color (flowers), function (seating or hall way), decorations (featured plants, fountains),
window treatments or walls to block the neighbors when necessary (shrubs and trees, fencing). —

Make sure that scale is appropriate. Many people | believe go too small with plant clustering and
plant an uninspiring mishmosh of things (I often find myself doing the same when | do not have a

plan, bad Nick!). Go bigl Plantin larger groups of single species or limit a grouping to two or three

complementary species to add dramatic effect.

Plant perennials!

Planting perennials will give the gift that keeps on giving. Perennials are plants that come back
every year, year after year. Almost every plant we sell is a perennial, so feel confident that you are
getting your moneys worth. Plus, native plants give you the added benefit of producing viable seed.

This means you can collect the seed and put it into new places for it to germinate and flourish.

Getting Started With Native Plants is an excellent resource that West Cook Wild Ones has produced

with the basics of garden preparation, plant selection, and maintenance.

Milkweeds, Milkweeds, Milkweeds:

htips://naturalcommunities.net/pages/what-native-plants-should-i-buy 113



1WILI1£3, 1:UD PM Warrior Plants - River & Stream — Natural Communities LLC

,..«< . j (£ oy

GPay| DSC VER . Meta - Pay By

© 2023, Natural Communities LLC Powered by Shopify

https://naturalcommunities.net/collections/river-stream-warrior-nlants




\'W’ 7123, 1:06 PM Warrior Plants - River & Stream — Natural Communiues Lo
Zi o

Carex trichocarpa (Hairy-  Hibiscus laevis / Hibiscus  Iris virginica var. shrevei Justicfa americana.
fruited Lake Sedge) militaris (Halberdleaf (Southern Blue Flag) (American Water-Willow)

Rosemallow)
From § 185.60 - " 64) (1)
1
From $ 15.80 From § 112.00 \
From $ 77.00 B

Leersia oryzoides (Rice Cut Schoenoplectus fluviatilis Schoenoplectus pungens  Spartina pectinata (Prairie
Grass) or Bolboschoenus or Schoenoplectus Cordgrass)

fluviatilis (River Bulrush americanus (Chairmaker!
From $ 134.40 S oS (Chairmaker's ¢ om § 0.00
From $ 195.00

From $ 125.40
A ef!

S

Suppe=idere

Quick links - Contact Us

e Buured L Eaatisn Natives@NaturalCommunities.net

331-248-1016
About Us

Wholesale

When and How to Get Your Plants

Terms of service

Shipping Information

Refund Policy

Privacy Policy

Do not sell my personal information

hitne:/inatiralnemminities. net/collections/river-stream-warrior-plants 3/4



NATIVES HAVEN NURSERY - Hawrvauwrd, IL

| GRASS SPECIES Bloom
Genus Species Common Name Color| Months Sun Height
Andropogon gerardii Big Blue Stem Reddishi SOND |Full sun T
Bouteloua curipendula Side oats gramma Purplish JA Full sun 2.5
Carex grayi Gray sedge Green | MJJAS |[Full sunto partshadd 2.5'
Carex pensylvanica Pennsylvanica sedge Green May Part to full shade !
Carex plantaginea Plantain-leaved sedge Green MJ Part to full shade 2'
Chasmanthium latifolium River Oats Green AS Part shade 3
Elymus canadensis Canada Wild Rye Green JAS |Fullsun 5'
Eragrostis spectabilis Purple Love Grass Purplish JA Full sun 2'
Hystrix patula Bottlebrush Grass Green SO Full sun to part shade 3
Koeleria macrantha June Grass Green MJ Full sun 2
Panicum virgatum Switch Grass Pinkish| JA SO |Full sun to part shad 4
Schizachyrium scoparium Little Bluestem Reddish| ASON |Fullsun 3
Sorghastrum nutans Indian Grass Brown | SOND [Full sun 6
Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed Pinkish ASO |Fullsun 3
SHRUB SPECIES Bloom
Genus Species Common Name Color| Months Height Width

Amorpha canescens Lead Plant Blue JAS 3 1.5
Ceanothus americanus New Jersey Tea White JJA 3 2
Hypericum pyramidatum Great St.John's Wort Yellow JJA & 3
Hypericum prolificum Shrubby St.John's Wort Yellow JAS 4 3

We accept credit cards




.......................................................... $30/yard
Lavwn & Garden Mix Excellent for planting beds or vegetable gardens.

A mixture of thirds: pulverized topsoil, sand & BTN nisssinmas sspuniseiisssnsasnsonns $4s/yard
Compost 100% organic material.........coeueeveeeeireseeeeeneeeeeeeeneeeeseeeoeeoosoosn $35/yard
Sand

Torpedo Coarse grained, washed, used with paversas a bedding sand ..................... $25/ton
Mason Fine grained, washed, perfect for beaches or sandboxes .............ooooooevvenn... $31/ton
Grave

A Gravel 1/4"-3/8" WaShed. ..........cueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeoeee $26/ton
#6 5t0N€ 1/2'-3/4" WaShed .......ueuummriireeeeiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e e e e e e $44/ton
#8 StONE I"-11/2" WASHEA ..o $45/ton
Old Time Screenings 3/8" to ines.............ceeeueeeeveeeeonesreeenn..n call for availability $44/ton
Grade 934" crushed gravel w/ fines for Sub-bases...........ooooo oo $38/ton
3/8" Clear|Chip 10 fINES. ......ceieuuieirenieeeee ettt et e e e e st eseseeeeeesneseese s $51/ton
3/4 Clear Chip N0 fINeS....ccceiiiiiiiiieieeiiie e eee e eee e e $45/ton
Limestone

SCrEeNINGS 1/4" 10 FINES 1uuuireeiieeeeiiiieeeeiiie e eeeeee e et eeeseennessennneessensseeennnssmmnnns $46/ton
Grade 8 3/4" crushed limestone w/ fines, for Sub-bases ........eeveeeemeeeeeeeeeeeeeee $42/ton
3"-1"StONE WaShed .......cccuuniiereeeiiiiiieiietietieeeeeeeeseeeeneessennsnsesnnssssnnsnnnnemmmnsns $50/ton
Rip Rap #3 3" 8" Washed....ccccommmsmimmsmmisnssisamomnssasmanemssns ssnsmias call for availability $90/ton
RiP Rap 88 58" 107 WASHE o ivsnsis 15 amsnssnsi si thmmmanms s smmsmsnsensonnens call for availability $92/ton
e ST e s SN SO PR $47/ton
Pagge

Limestone/ Gravel/ Sand Each bag is approximately 901bs. ......cevieereeeeeveririniieeennnnen. $9/bag




Mulch

Premium Hardwood Bark Mulch

Dark brown, finer consistency, the best mulch in Lake County........ccoceocvveuevrmmnennnacns $50/yard

Shredded Aged Hardwood Mulch L

A beautiful brown and blonde blend, turns deep grey once weathered............ccoevveence $40/yard

Playmat Mulch Specifically made for under play sets, ASTM certified......ccerunererrnnnnns $36/yard

Red Brick Mulch Fine recycled mulch, dyed red ......ccoovmiiiiiiniiiiinienens $38/yard

Cedar Mulch Light golden brown made from cedar wood .........ccevveeiinienennnnceeeene $48/yard

Black Mulch black enhanced mulch that retains its color ..........eeemmrieiiiiieniiiiiininn. $48/yard

Grass Seed

Lesters Sunny Mix Grass Seed

45% Kentucky Bluegrass, 30% Perennial Rye, 25% Creeping Red Fescue slb.bag............ $23.60
25Ib.bag............ $118

Lesters Qwik Sod Grass Seed

40% Kentucky Bluegrass. 60% Perennial Rye slb. bag............. $22.60
25lb.bag............ $113

Lesters Dense Shade Grass Seed

40% Kentucky Bluegrass, 25% Perennial Rye, 15% Ambrose Chewing Fescue, 15% Creeping Red

Fescue, 5% Trivialis slb. bag............. $25.80
251b.bag .......... $129

Cobblestone Boulders

These granite boulders are round in shape and are earth tone in color, some are solid and some are speckled.—
*when purchasing boulders, any quantity less than 1,000 Ibs. (1/2 ton) will be charged by the per pound rate.

Small 4"- 8"

One ton covers approx. 35 sq. ft., 10-25lbs., 120-160 boulders per ton............. $160/'i‘on or .11/Ib.
Medium 8"- 18"

One ton covers approx. 25sq. ft., 25-100lbs., 40-60 boulders per ton............... $170/ton or .13/1b.
Large 18"- 24"

One ton covers approx. 22 sq. ft., 100-300lbs., 12-15 boulders per ton ............. $175/ton or .13/lb.
X-Large 24"- 36"

One ton covers approx. 20 sq. ft.,300-700lbs., 4-6 boulders per ton ............... $180/ton or .15/Ib.
Natural Stone

Flagstone Steppers One ton cover approx. 75 $q.ft ...ccoeevvuerreriiieeernenenennnns $475/ton or .27/Ib.

- TALK TO US
7

- Sl Gt (847) 223-7000

3 g,wfé a .

3§ e info@lestersmaterial.com

N

o el HEE s >
8 2 A= =5 P02
LEA4 S NA =R

A —
E
. ¥ €

Scan to visit our website for a complete
list of products, delivery zone map, and
bulk material calculator!




HOMEv  PAVERBRICKv  BULKLANDSCAPEv~  BULK MATERIAL~  DELIVERY CONTACT
PORTEOLICS , LATORS——PRIEING——tS——

| %

Bulk product, 2 ton or 2 yard minimum

[

R——
(:).;\ X\"‘"ﬂ'Ht:Lt’-‘t ~ —
SEL-FL

Plecse Add
520 for & ‘e pp— . . " - - f"‘
4 S cu. topsoil, 17 cu. vd. miuich,

ATBED

FRCNIoN | ! | f Crcwtslt
(palletized product w/ forkli

Saturdey

" > P i -t oA -
C (Ors sancvgravelilimestoneg)
; ; &
Deliveries

- -~ 4 & e - e -~ ~ -~
one HSU U CHMASRAES
g a ) ¢ Ciy \ (o (b [
Lone £ S » Lkl
g e R e o
LOMG 3 U, e L1300
— oo ! 'R -~ N, ot
LONIe & b3 < =00
S G - & 4B PR
LONRE 2 T B $150.00
- P - = -] ) - - ~
LOe B D1 I ; 31U
- - &+ - ot
A = > = V.l
& e P = = J !
—_ ~ R ala -
2OPREe & i 3R " 8 8
Zooe € I 5E 15 00
—~ S L e e | olets
e I § . -
Zone 10 Ficl =t
Zane L : - oA SR8




~—

an Thursday and Friday, with

ial manufacturers, distributors,

oths. The exhibits will showcase the
deas, and services available to park,
1servation, and therapeutic recreation
3l hours in the exhibit hall viewing the
bitors.

Jave multiple opportunities to win

e place-throughout the day Thursday
)e in the registration materials that you
gistration. You must be present to win.

iy,

« Heights Conference has the largest
id recreation conference in the

nd Opening
0 pm — 5:00 pm (Dedicated Hours)

(877) 803-7534

Refer to the group name IAPD/IPRA and group
code when making a reservation by
phone.

$133 Single/Double; $143 Triple; $153 Quad

Surcharges apply to upgraded room types including Deluxe,
Regency Club and Business Plan rooms.

(888) 737-9477

Refer to the group code when making
a reservation by phone.

$133 Single/Double; $163 Triple; $193 Quad

Surcharges apply to upgraded room types including Lakeview
and Corner King rooms.

For online reservations for either the Hyatt Regency Chicago or the
Swissétel Chicago, visit |Lparksconference,com.

Rooms are reserved on a first-come, first-served basis.

The cut-off date for reservations for both the Hyatt and the Swissétel
is January 6, 2025. Reservations made after this date may be
assessed at a higher rate and are subject to availability.

One (1) night's room and tax advance deposit by check or credit
card must accompany each reservation. This deposit is fully
refundable on or before December 20, 2024. After this date there
will be no refunds for cancelled rooms.

IAPD member agencies or IPRA members interested in
reserving a suite must first contact Cindy Galvan at IPRA
(cindy@ilipra.org). Once IPRA has given approval, you will be put in
contact with the Hyatt Regency Chicago directly.

Exhibitors interested in reserving a suite must first contact Sue
Triphahn at IAPD (striphahn@ilparks.org). Once IAPD has given
approval, you will be put in contact with the Hyatt Regency Chicago
directly.

Attendees staying overnight at the Hyatt
Regency Chicago will receive a 50% discount off the existing
published parking rate for overnight valet (no self-park on-site).
Attendees staying overnight at the Swissotel will receive a 50%
discount off the existing daily parking rate (not applicable to self-
park).

Delegates not staying at the hotels can park in any
of the downtown garages at regular rates. Additional parking in the
area can be viewed at www.chicagoparkingmap.com.

To preserve a professional business environment and ensure a quality
educational atmosphere at the IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights
Conference, no one under the age of 18 will be allowed to participate
in pre-conference workshops, conference sessions, the Welcome
Social or the Exhibit Hall. An exception will be made if the person is a
speaker or a registered full or part-time college or university student
and is attending the conference for the purpose of professional
development and networking opportunities.

The following persons will be allowed to register at the member rate:

Members of the lllinois Park & Recreation Association in current
standing through 12/31/24.

Comimissioners/park board members, attorneys, board treasurers,
and board secretaries of agencies that are members of the illinois
Association of Park Districts.

A maximum of six staff from IAPD member agencies

Requests from other persons or agencies asking for member rates
will be presented to the Joint Conference Committee for approval
prior to conference.



L EARLY (BY 12/13/24) REGULAR (12/14/24 - 01/17/25) ON-SITE
\CKAGE MEMBER NON-MEMBER MEMBER NON-MEMBER | MEMBER NON-MEMBER
Full =~ 0 $390 0 $700 0 $455 0 $830 0 $495 0 $905
No : | 0 $330 0 $580 0 $385 0 $690 0 $440 0 $800
Thursday Only 0 $160 0 $270 0 $175 0 $300 O $190 0 $325
Friday Only 0 $290 0 $505 0 $320 0 $565 0 $345 0 $615
Saturday Only 0 $310 0 $545 0 $340 0 $610 0 $365 0 $655
Student %160 0 $260 0 $160 0 $260 %160 0 $260
Retiree ‘ 0 $190 0 $400 3 $200 O $430 0 $235 O $510
Guest/Spouse ‘ 0 $190 0 %190 0 $200 0 $200 0 $230 0 $230
\ LA CARTE TICKET OPTIONS Q.
» Friday, Awards iLuncheon Ticket {includes one (1) dessert ticket) 0 $75x $
» Friday, Dessert [Ticket (dessert served in the Exhibit Hall immediately following the luncheon) 0 $25 x $
* Friday, chrds{Luncheon Preferred Agency Seating (non-refundable fee) 0 $60 x $
- Specify prefer*ied agency table OR preferred legislative table (if you will be inviting a legislator 0 Agency 0 Legislative
to join your agency).
e Saturday, Closqng Social Ticket, Adult Ticket $135, Child’s Ticket (12 years old & younger) $50 $135x $
e CLE Credit Packages (3=$60; 4=$80; 7=$140; 8=$160) ARDC # 0 %60 O $80 O0$1400$160
e Core & More ‘Fi\‘ness Class (7:30am - 8:30am) 3 FREE
SECTION 11l SUBTOTAL | $
|
~ = , T
Professional Connection: Thursday, January 23, 5:00 pm - 6:00 pm (see page C8 for details.)
_PcS Professional Connection — Student O N/C
. Professional Connection — Professional O N/C
Mock Interviews/Resume Review: Friday, January 24, 10:00 am (see page C8 for details.)
MIS Mock Interviews/Resume Review — Student ad N/C
MIP Meock Interviews/Resume Review — Professional O N/C
SECTION 11: CONFERENCE WORKSHOPS |$
Instructions: Enter the subtotal from each section. SECTION I1i: CONFERENCE REGISTRATION |$
Add Section Il = IV line totals together SECTION IV: SPECIAL EVENTS |$ N/C
to get the total amount now due.
S

2025 IAPD/IPRA CONFERENCE
1460 Renaissance Drive, Suite 305, Park Ridge, IL 60068

ILparksconference.com September/October 2024 C33




Wildwood Park District Accounting

[Eeahe e a1 e e R e e Lo i)
From: Wildwood Park District Accounting

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 5:30 PM

To: Becky Jante; Matt Brueck; Dan Corrigan; Doug Dietzen; Anna Nelson

Cc: Brandon'Magnini; Wildwood Park District Accounting

Subject: Tax Year 2024 Tax Levy

Attachments: Docs for TY2024 Levy Determination.pdf; Graph Revenue v Expenses.pdf

Hello All,

It's that time of year again when we determine how much we will be asking the county to levy against
the assessed value of the district’s property owners.

ltems to note:

PTELL —+ Property Tax Extension Limitation Law

The Equalized Assessed Value (EAV) is currently estimated. EAV is used to determine the maximum
extension of capped funds (PTELL). All the district’s funds, except for Special Recreation, are subject
to PTELL. Special Recreation Fund is increased by 4% each year per statute.

CPI — Consumer Price Index used in computing the 2024 extensions under PTELL is 3.4% . Statute
indicates the lesser of 5% or the actual CPl is to be used for all PTELL funds.

PTAB Recapture - Property Tax Appeal Board Recapture.

Truth In|Taxation — requires that a taxing district requesting to levy 5% or more publish the levy in a
local newspaper 7-14 days prior to a public hearing.

Public Hearing — Required when requesting a levy more than 5% over what was received the prior tax
year. Usually, a short meeting held prior to the board meeting.

Levy Filing with Lake County — Must be submitted to the county by the last Tuesday in December. For
Tax Ye;r 2024 Lake County has set the due date of December 31, 2024, per their email dated
8/28/24.

The attachment to this email contains several documents.
1. lllinois Department of Revenue Property Tax Division memo titled CPl Memo 2024 - “PTELL —
Pl for 2024 Extensions — Property Taxes Payable 2025”
ake County Chief County Assessment Office Estimated EAV for Tax Year 2024
istorical Tax Levy information for WWPD showing what we have levied vs what we have
received from Tax Year 2016 — Tax Year 2023. Additional information showing what the
Estimated EAV used for the levy calculation was vs what the actual levy ended up being. Since
the EAV is a key component of the levy calculation, the change makes a difference. For Tax
ear 2023, the Actual EAV was $2.3 million less than the estimate. In Tax Year 2022 it was
4.1 million less than the estimate.
TELL Limiting Rate Calculation — spreadsheet format provided by Lake County. Shows how
the maximum levy extension for PTELL Funds is calculated.
5. Tax Year 2024 Tax Levy Calculation — spreadsheet | created showing you various levy
ercentages and the resulting estimated levy dollars the district could receive.
6. How each of the various possible TY2024 Levy rates would impact parcels owned by
Jommissioner for real world examples.
raph of Revenue from all sources vs Expenses for FY2021-FY2024.

2.
3.

=

™



I'm recommending that the district levy the full value allowed of 3.4% on all funds subject to PTELL
(rounded up percentage 3.767%). Currently, we only have estimated EAV to work with and as the
Historical Tax Levy spreadsheet shows, we typically receive less than we ask for. As an example, for
TY2022 we requested $527,164.40 by asking for 5% overall levy and received 4.4% or $2,017.40
less than asked.

We will be discussing the tax levy at the board meeting on Monday, November 18t . Final board
approval must be made at the December 9" meeting. It is highly recommended that you review all the
attached documents prior to the meeting. Hard copies will be available in your mailboxes next week.

Would you like to meet in person prior to the board meeting and discuss? Reach out to me know by
email or text with some dates/times you are available, and I'll set up a time to meet with you.
. Kathy Atkins, Accountant

'Wﬂd\\ OO 33305 N sears Biva | Grayslake, IL 60030
Distaiey Cell: 224.723.3031 | Phone: 847.223.7275
accounting@wildwoodparkdistrict.com
www.wildwoodparkdistrict.com




lllinois Department of Revenue
Property Tax Division

101 West Jefferson Street, MC 3-450
Springfield, 1llinois 62702

Telephone: (217) 782-3016

Facsimile: (217) 782-9932

PTELL — CPI for 2024 Extensions - Property Taxes Payable 2025

TO: County Assessors, Clerks and Tax Extenders in Counties Containing Taxing
Districts Subject to the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (PTELL)

FROM: Brad Kriener
Property Tax Division
DATE 1/12/24

SUBJECT: CPI Change for 2024 Extensions (for property taxes payable in 2025) for Taxing Districts Subject
to PTELL

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) "cost of living" or inflation percentage to use in computing the 2024 extensions
(taxes payable in 2025) under PTELL is 3.4%

Section 18-185 of the Property Tax Code defines CPI as "the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers for
all items published by the United States Department of Labor." This index is sometimes referred to as CPI-U.
Section 18-185 defines "extension limitation" and “debt service extension base” as "...the lesser of 5% or the

percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index during the 12-month calendar year preceding the levy year..."
(emphasis added).

For 2024 extensions (taxes payable in 2025), the CPI to be used for computing the extension limitation and debt
service extension base is 3.4%. The CPI is measured from December 2022 to December 2023. The U.S. City
Average CPI for December 2022 was 296.797 and 306.746 for December 2023. The CPI change is calculated by
subtracting the 2022 CPI from the 2023 CPI. The amount is then divided by the 2022 CPI which results in 3.4%
CPL. (306.746 — 296.797)/296.797 = 3.4%. The Statute indicates the lesser of 5% or the actual percentage increase,
in this case 3.4% is the lesser amount.

Information on PTELL may be accessed through the department’s web site at www.tax.illinois.gov under the
"Property Tax" link and the "Property Tax Extension Limitation Law (PTELL)" link under the “General
Information and Resources™ heading.

If you have any questions concerning the change in the consumer price index (CPI), please contact us at
REV.PropertyTax@lllinois.gov.




%:]l LakeCounty

ata as of: 10/22/2024

Chief County Assessment Office

Robert S. Glueckert, C.1.A.O.
Supervisor of Assessments

18 North County Street — 7*" Floor
Waukegan, IL 60085-4335
Telephone: (847) 377-2100

he totals included herein are ESTIMATES ONLY of tax district and tax parcel values for the

ssessed value for your tax district. Values are subject to change without notice. Parcel count

cludes ALL parcels, including exempt PINs.

%'urrent tax year. This value summary is NOT intended to be a certification of the taxable

P22WIL: WILDWOOD PARK DIST
Tax Year: 2024
Parcel Count: 1,796

Assessed Value (AV): 165,358,012

Homestead Impv Exmpt: - 167,798

Disabled Vet Homestead Exmpt: - 0
Pre-State Multiplier AV: 165,190,214

State Multiplier: X 100%

Post-State Multiplier AV: 165,190,214

Farm AV: + 1,420

Pollution Control AV:  + 0

Railroad AV: + 0

General Homestead Exmpt: - 10,768,000

Senior Homestead Exmpt: - 2,928,000

Senior Freeze Exmpt: - 796,329

Returning Vet Exmpt: - 0

Disabled Vet Standard Exmpt: - 2,656,788

Disabled Person Exmpt: - 26,000

Natural Disaster Exmpt: - 0

EAV incl. <150 AV PINs: 148,016,517

EAV w/out <150 AV PINs: 148,022,237

) TIF Increment: - 0
| District Taxable EAV (incl. new const.): 148,022,237
New Const. incl. in TIF Increment: 0

New Const. incl. in District Taxable EAV: 160,519

Very truly yours,

‘Robert S. Glueckert. C.I.A.O.
Clerk, Board of Review




Wildwood Park District
Tax Year 2024 Levy Calculations
-Levy Received-in-Calendar Year 2025

RECOMMENDED

Tax Extension for

% Tax Year 2024 PTELL Funds ded % t PTELL Funds PTELL Funds PTELL Funds  PTELL Funds 0%
kune e s CPl = 3.4% 34%rounded  “ 0 T 500 tounded  2.5% rounded 2.0 rounded rounded
Audit Fund $ 5,700.82 | $ 5894.65 | $ 5,950.00 1.043709501 $ 5880.00]|% 5,850.00 | $ 5,820.00 | $  5710.00
General Fund including PTAB/CE Recapture $ 328,758.23 | $  339,936.01 | $ 341,100.00 1.037540566| | $ 338,630.00 | $ 336,980.00 | $ 335,340.00 | $ 328.760.00
Paving & Lighting Fund $ 5,700.82 | § 5,894.65 | $ 5,950.00 1.043709501 $ 5,880.00 | $ 5,850.00 | $ 5,820.00 | $ 5,710.00
Recreation Fund $ 146,751.02|$  151,740.55 | $ 152,200.00 1.037130781 $ 151,160.00 | $ 150,420.00 | $ 149,690.00 | $ 146,760.00
Liability Insurance Fund $ 1411112 | $ 14,590.90 | $§  14,700.00 1.041731627 $ 1454000 | $ 14,470.00 | $ 14,400.00 | $ 14,120.00
Total Funds subject to PTELL $ 501,02201($ 518,056.76 | $ 519,900.00 1.037678963| | $ 516,090.00 | § 513,570.00 | $ 511,070.00 | $ 501,060.00
Special Recreation - 2024 EAV x .04% per statute
$148,022,237 (Est. district taxable EAV) x .04% $ 50,786.81 $ 59,208.89 § 59,350.00 1.168610511 $ 5935000 $ 59350.00 $ 59,350.00 $ 59,350.00
Includes New Construction of $160,519
Total Levied All Funds & New Construction: $ 55180882 $ 577,265.65 $ 579,250.00 1.049720506 _§ 575440.00 $ 572,920.00 $ 570,420.00 $ 560,410.00
Estimated EAV used during Levy Calculation $ 129,268,690
Final EAV § 126,967,012
Change from Estimate $ (2,301,678)
PTELL FUNDS Percentage change from TY2023: 1.03768 1.03007 1.02504 1.02005 1.00008
ALL FUNDS Percentage change from TY2023: 1.04973 1.04282 1.03826 1.03373 1.01559
PTELL FUNDS Dollar Change from TY2023: $ 18,877.99 $ 1506799 $ 1254799 $ 10,047.99 § 37.99
ALL FUNDS Dollar Change from TY2023: $ 27,441.18 $ 2363118 $ 2111118 § 18611.18 $  8,601.18
Information obtained from lllinois Dept of Revenue Property Tax Division for the PTELL dated 1/12/24
PTELL CPI for Tax Year 2023 was 5.0% and is reduced to 3.4% for Tax Year 2024
Actual CPlis 3.4%, under the state statute cap of 5% for PTELL Funds
“ " ’ § (3,810.00) $ (6,330.00) $ (8,830.00) $ (18,840.00)
EAV is Estimated at this time and includes New Construction. Taking the full CPI of 3.4% on PTELL FUNDS along with Special
Recreation FUND extends the percentage levied to a total of 4.9729% when rounding up. Since this extended percentage is PTELL Funds PTELL Funds PTELL Funds PTELL Funds
less than 5%, NO Truth in Taxation is required. left unlevied  left unlevied  left unlevied  left unlevied

ht‘tps://wildwoodparkdistrict»mv‘sharepoint.com/personaI/accounting_wildwoodparkdistrict_com/Documents/Documents/Tax Levy/Tax Levy 2024 Extensions collected in 2025/TY 2024 Tax Levy Caleulation

Prepared by Katherine Atkins, Accountant 10/25/2024




Wildwood Park District | T o ’
W—t{|f2011 1 Levy was NOTzero? 7 W N I P
T - 2010 2011 2% CPI JWould have rec'd
Total Levy Received s 380500 $ 761000 S 388,110
2011 Actual Received | | | 1§ 383717
PTELL Levy
Extension from| | 27 Czlltake" ACTUAL REC'D DIFFERENCE
County e
2012 Levy wouldhavebeen | 3.88000%| $ 403,169 | $  390,542.00 [ $ 12,627
2013 Levy WHB , JF  5.01000% $ 423367 |$ 39853600 |$ 24831
2014lewy WHB | 5.04691% $ 444,734 'S  398,954.87 'S 45780
201sjfevy WHB J | 487925% $ 466,434 |$ 43584000 | S 30,594
2016 Levy WHB 4.66652%| $ 488200 | $  439,795.00 | $ 48,405
2017 Levy WHB 4.49081%| $ 508172 | $  448,916.00 | $ 59,256
2018 Lesy WHB 4.46247%  $ 530,849 | $  463,092.00 | $ 67,757
2019 Levy WHB I 4.12255% $ 552,733 1 $ 43361496 ' $ 119,118
2020 Levy WHB | 416316% $ 575744 | $  443,590.07 $ 132,154
2021 Levy WHB. ] '_413450%57 599,549 | $  450,927.02 |$ 148621
2022Levy WHB 3.97047% $ 623,353 |$ 47490203 |$ 148,451
2023 lesyWHB | 3.93390%| $ 647,876 |$ 49884452 |$ 149,031
Other variables which |mpact the tax levy extension: EAV New Constructlon PTAB Recapture
Impact of 0% Levy Increase 2011 11/18/2024




Highest capped extension from previous 3 yrs: 501,022.01
CPI: 3.4%
PTELL Numerator: 518,056.76
Total EAV: 148,022,237
New Construction: 160,519
Dissolved TIF Increment:
Annexations: -
Disconnections:
PTELL Denominator: 147,861,718
PTELL Limiting Rate: 0.350366%
Maximum Extension of Capped Funds: 518,619.60

Plus Special Recreation

TAX YEAR 2024




Amount Paid in
Commissioner ~_|PIN TY 2024 EAV CY2024 ~0.004973 0.004282]  0.003826 0.003373  0.001559
.00434608
Dan - TY2023 EAV $112,577 0730404009 $ 137,718 | $ 489.26 | $ 684.87 $ 589.71 | § 526.91 | § 464.52 | § 214.70
Becky - TY2023 EAV $102,996 0730302007 $ 124,472 | $ 44764 | $ 619.00 $ 532.99 | § 476.23 | 41984 | $ 194.05
Becky - TY2023 EAV $178,376 0730100035 $ 202,902 | $ 77524 | $ 1,009.03 $ 868.83 | $ 776.30 [ $ 684.39 | § 316.32
Matt - TY2023 EAV $110,364 0730302072 $ 125,941 | § 47964 | § 626.30 $ 539.28 | § 48185 | $ 42480 | § 196.34
Anna - TY2023 EAV $92,167 0729301021 $ 113,052 | § 400.56 | § 562.21 $ 484.09 | 43254 | § 38132 | $ 176.25
Doug - TY2023 EAV $191,796 0730401020 $ 218,090 | $ 833.56 | $ 1,084.56 $ 933.86 | § 83441 | $ 73562 | $ 340.00

https://wildwoodparkdistrict-my.sharepoint.com/personal/accounting_wildwoodparkdistrict_com/Documents/Documents/Tax Levy/Tax Levy 2024 Extensions collected in 2025/TY 2024 Tax Levy Calculation Prepared by Katherine Atkins, Accountant 10/25/2024



Wildwood Park District
Historical Tax Levy

Tax Year (Rate Levied)
Final District Taxable EAV

Fund

Corporate*
Recreation

Audit Tax

Paving & Lighting
Liability Insurance
Special Recreation

Extension w/o Spec Rec

ACTUAL Levy Receipts from
this TYLevy

Estimated EAV used for
Levy Calculation

EAV Inc(Decrease) Final

*Includes PTAB Recapture

Corporate*
Recreation

Audit Tax

Paving & Lighting
Liability Insurance
Special Recreation

Extension w/o Spec Rec
ACTUAL Levy Receipts from

this TYLevy

*Includes PTAB Recapture

2023 (4.5% rec'd 4.4%)

2022 (5.0% rec'd 4.4%)

$126,967,012 $119,548,294

Levy Amount  Final Extension*  Levy Amount  Final Extension
$§ 326,580.00 $ 328,758.23 $ 312,664.40 $ 312,508.82
$ 146,750.00 $ 146,751.02 $ 140,500.00 $ 140,429.80
$ 5,700.00 $ 570082 $ 5,450.00 $ 5,447.82
$ 5,700.00 $ 5,700.82 §$ 5450.00 $ 5,447.82
$ 14,110.00 $ 14,111.12 §$ 13,500.00 $ 13,493.42
$ 51,800.00 $ 50.786.81 _$  49,600.00 $ 47,819.32
$ 550,640.00 _$ 551,808.82 $ 527,164.40 $ 525,147.00
$ 501,022.01 $ 477,327.68
receiving now $ 525,580.90

$ 129,268,690 $ 123,654,704

2021 (2% rec'd 1.4%)
$109,064,458

Levy Amount  Final Extension

$ 295940.00 $ 294,934.29
$ 133,608.00 $ 133,154.62
$ 5,169.00 § 5,152.21
$ 5,169.00 $ 5,152.21
$ 12,576.00 $§ 12,533.69
$ 41,342.00 _$  41,343.07
$

493,804.00 _§ 492,270.09

$ 450,927.02
$ 491,121.32

$ 109,272,982

2018 (3.8%)
$95,318,629

Levy Amount  Final Extension

275,470.83 § 275,470.42
125,959.75 § 123,117.12
4,76593 § 4,761.91
4,765.93 $ 4,761.91
16,884.74 $ 16,885.72
38,127.45 $ 38,095.23
465,974.63 _$ 463,092.31

&P PO YL PP

H

$ 424,997.08

$ 462,165.10

2020 (4% rec'd 2.3%)
$106,551,286

Levy Amount  Final Extension

293,078.78 %
130,987.36 $
5,066.91 $
$
$
$

$ 293,078.91
$

$

$ 5,066.91

$

$

$

130,987.76
5,067.58
5,067.58

9,388.14 9,388.24

40,530.93 40,531.05

484,119.03 _§ 484,121.12

$ 443,590.07
$ 481,561.43

$ 106,921,373

2017 (3%)
$92,587,304

Final Extension

$ 258,969.47
131,788.77

Levy Amount

$ 261,505.00
$ 133,080.00 $

$ 4,359.00 § 4,316.42
$ 4,359.00 $ 4,316.42
$ 16,562.00 $ 16,400.92
$ 33,124.00 _§  33,124.03
$ 452,980.00 _$ 448,916.03

$ 415,792.00

$ 448,708.52

2019 (4% rec'd 2.19%)
$105,181,245

Final
Extension
$ $ 281,053.76
$ $ 125,613.76
$ 495299 § 4,859.38
$ 495299 $ 4,859.38
$
$
$

Levy Amount

286,489.52
128,042.39

9,177.07 § 17,228.69
39,619.04
473,234.00

$ 39,619.68
$ 473,234.65

$ 433,614.97

$ 471,212.98

$ 105,090,729

$90,516

2016 (3%)
$87,168,480
Final

Extension
$ 258,389.17
$ 124,643.95
4,037.64
4,037.64
15,665.05
$  33,022.04
$ 439,795.49

Levy Amount

$  264,183.00
$  127,438.00
$ 4,128.00 $
$ 4,128.00 $
$ 16,016.00 $
$ 33,022.00
$  448915.00

$ 406,773.45

$ 439,428.95



$800,000.00
$700,000.00
$600,000.00
$500,000.00
$400,000.00
$300,000.00
$200,000.00
$100,000.00
$.

Wildwood Park District

Revenue vs Expense

FY 2024 FY 2023 FY 2022 FY 2021

mlevy m Other Revenue m Expense

The revenue the district collects from the property tax levy is
expended first, followed by revenue from other sources and finally,
district reserves. From January 1, 2020 thru January 1, 2025 the IL
minimum wage increased from $9.25/hour to $15/hour. Staffing hours
for Swim, Camps and Security/Boat Ramp being equal, the increase in
minimum wage cost the district approximately $22,500 in base
wages. During that same time period, the Tax Levy receipts have
increased $67,410. One third of the increase went to base wages
alone.



Bran}don Magnini Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 14:44:42 Central Standard Time

Subject: Re: Quotes for flammable cabinets

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 2:41:30 PM Central Standard Time

From: Front Desk <info@wildwoodparkdistrict.com>

To: Brandon Magnini <bmagnini@wildwoodparkdistrict.com>

CC:| Wildwood Park District Maintenance Department <maintenance@wildwoodparkdistrict.com>

Attachments: image001.jpg, image003.png

Hi gLles, below are some price quotes for 22-gallon flammable storage cabinets. I’'ve included
prices for the 12 gallon cabinets in the chart below as well.

Amazon 22-gal 65x23x18 (Justrite brand)
Self-close link $1,450.89

Justrite 22-gal 65x23x18
ManLal—closeli_n__k $1,200
Self-close link $1,420
Uline 22-gal 65x23x18
Manﬂ‘,lal-closeULk$1 ,190
Self-close link $1,320

Glot%al Industries 22-gal 65x23x18 (Justrite brand)
Manual-close Link $1,225
Self-close Link $1,449

Price is per unit

Justright Amazon Uline | Global Industries
22 gal manual-close $1,200 $1,190 $1,225
22 gal self-close $1,420 $1,451 | $1,320 $1,449
12 gal manual-close $803 $825 $498
12 gal self-close $1,020 $924 | $885 $535
Shipping $1653* No fee TBD $367*

*for 22-gal and one 12-gal

Mike, | also found that all vendors both sell this aerosol can caddy for around $35. There are other
options that would also fit.

Melissa Roman
Office Administrator/Guest Services
Wildwood Park District

\ 1o0f 4



|
)

Sure-GFp@ EX Slimline Flammable Safety Cabinet, 22 gallon, 1 manual close doors, Yellow PDF

Justrite.

Sure-Grip® EX Slimline Flammable Safety
Cabinet, 22 gallon, 1 manual close doors,
Yellow

b w |

’roduct Images

11713724




Short Description

Ideal when space is tight

e Protect workers

Reduce fire risks

e Meet safety codes

e Ten-year warranty

Multiple color options available

Description

Gain valuable storage space even when floor space is tight. The Justrite Sure-Grip® EX Slimline Safety Cabinet
with 1 Manual Close Door (model 892200) is designed for the safe storage and segregation of flammable
liquids in lab, construction, or engineering settings where floor space is limited. It fits flush alongside a 45 gal
(170 1) cabinet, which makes it easy to help expand storage alongside an existing cabinet system. The
cabinet’s smaller footprint allows placement in labs, R&D rooms, garages, machine shops, and more.

Its exterior dimensions are 65 in H x 23.25 in Wx 18in D (1651 mm H x 591 mm W x 457 mm D). These yellow
cabinets can store 22 gal (83 I) of flammable liquids.

This model is constructed with a sturdy 18-gauge (1-mm) thick steel double-wall, with 1.5 in (38 mm) of
insulating air space for fire resistance. The fully welded, not riveted, construction holds the squareness of the
unit for a longer life and offers greater protection in a fire since air gaps are reduced.

The high-performance, manual-close, self-latching single door (fail safe, 3-point stainless steel) opens to a full
180 degrees and closes securely for maximum protection under fire conditions when pushed shut.
Continuous piano hinges ensure the door close smoothly every time.

11713724



Specifications

Model No 892200
| UPC 697841112902
International Model No. 8922001
| Color Yellow
Pallet Quantity 2
Material Specifications 18-Gauge Steel
FM Approval Yes
OSHA Compliance Yes
Complies with NFPA Code 30 Yes
Capacity 22 gallon
Liter Capacity 83
Number of Doors 1
Door Type Manual
Number of Shelves 3
Adjustable Shelves Yes
Dimensions, Exterior 65" H x 23.25"Wx 18" D

165Tmm H x 59T mm W x 457mm D
Dimensions, Interior 60.5"Hx 20"Wx 14.6" D

1537mm H x 508mm W x 370mm D

Height (Inches)
Width (Inches)
Depth

Net Weight, Ibs

Net Weight, kg

65

2325

18

176.0

79.8

11713724



For added security, each cabinet comes with an innovative U-Loc™ handle that does not require manual
rotation to engage the mandatory latch. Cabinets include a cylinder lock and key set, or you can choose to
use your own padlock. Trilingual Haz-Alert™ reflective warning labels that read “FLAMMABLE - KEEP FIRE
AWAY" are highly visible under fire conditions or during power outages when illuminated with a flashlight.

Model 892200 features three patented, galvanized steel SpillSlope® shelves designed to direct spills to the
back and bottom into a 2-in (51-mm) leak-tested sump that meets EPA requirements. Adjustable on 3-in (76-
mm) centers, all SpillSlope shelves meet ANSI MH28.1 standards with a 350-Ib (159-kg) safe allowable load.
Welded shelf hangers interlock with the shelf to offer maximum stability with no flimsy brackets to lose. For
replacement shelves, use model 29936.

The cabinet also features dual vents with flame arresters, four adjustable self-leveling feet, and a built-in
grounding connector. Its durable lead-free epoxy/polyester powder-coat finish provides excellent chemical
resistance inside and out, as well as minimizes the effects of corrosion and humidity.

Justrite supplies more than 300 safety cabinet models ranging from 4- to 115-gal (15- to 435-), to meet a
versatile range of safety, compliance, and storage requirements.

All Justrite cabinets carry a 10-year warranty. Model 892200 is tested and approved by FM Approvals. It
complies with OSHA, NFPA 30, and NFPA 1 requirements.

Safety Considerations for Justrite Slimline Cabinets

The requirements for handling and storing chemicals are complex and depend on how flammable the liquid
is. There is no room for error, so it is critical to choose a safety cabinet that has been independently tested to
meet the standards of your industry and local jurisdictions. Not just any safety cabinet will do. Justrite
flammable cabinets are best in class and are trusted within a wide range of industrial settings across the
world, including laboratories, manufacturing, oil refineries, chemical processing plants and more.

For more information, please consult our workplace safety article about the requirements for flammable
liquid storage.

11713724



AR\
e

| ;
GLOBALS Sales: 1.888.978.7759
INDUSTRIAL

| We can supply that:

Model: WB962355

EXCLUSIVE BRANDS  ASABEN

Y

Global Industrial™ Flammable Cabinet, Manual Close
—.—’—_——__—___ e == eSS —— )
Single Door, 12 Gallon, 23"Wx18"Dx35"H

hA Ak Kk (55)

sarq st

Ships game Day

\

Product Description

GIobaIT'J' Compact Flammable Cabinet - Single Door

Cabinet Js constructed of double wall 18 gauge welded steel with 1-1/2" air space to meet

NFPA an
lockable
holds up
static bui

Global Industr

d OSHA standards. Manual close single door features full-length piano hinge and a
‘paddle handle. The 2"H leak proof doorsill contains spills. Galvanized steel shelf
to 350 Ib. capacity and adjust on 2-1/2" centers. Ground connections dissipate
ld-up. Adjustable leveling feet. Yellow powder coat finish with Flammable - Keep

al™ Flammable Cabinet, Manual Close Single Door, 12 Gallon, 23"Wx18"Dx35"H

11/13/24, 4:02

PM

1./8



Fire Away label.

Some state and municipalities may require self-closing doors on flammable safety cabinets.
This cabinet has manual closing doors, please review your local ordinances prior to
purchasing.

Specifications

Weights & Dimensions

Depth | o 18 inr )
Height o 35|n - - -
Weight 7 ’ | | 94bs )

Product Details

Lock Type | Keyedlock

NumBér of Adjuétable Shelves b v:1 T B )
DoorType i Manu;i CIo;e ;
Material | | o réteelm - :
Number of Shelves i i 1 )

Cohstrubtion Type P [ Assembled C el
Ménufacturérs I;-;art N.umbeﬁr i | 962355 - -
Brand | | Global Industrial

I e e | Flammable Materials Cabinet

Shelf Capacity | P eles 7 it
Cdlor ':Yellorw- | 7 7

Style 7 Cbmpact T

Capacify n A 12 gal T —

Number of Doors‘ . " | ﬁ1ﬁ : ﬁ

Global Industrial™ Flammable Cabinet, Manual Close Single Door, 12 Gallon, 23"Wx18"Dx35"H

11/13/24, 4:02 PM 2/3



Numﬁaer of Compartments

i:_..xwl\):j

Numffer of Fixed Shelves
Base Type b L

| é&éling Fwee;tm :
EAG Legacy

260812

Compliance & Certifications
I -
Certi!Tcation

Global lndustr'w‘al“‘ Flammable Cabinet, Manual Close Single Door, 12 Gallon, 23"Wx18"Dx35"H

11/13/24, 4:02 PM



ELSON Quote
LECHRIC INC.

scofi@llelectrician.com, 847-732-7028 Date:11/4/24
INVOICE #9987

Melissa Roman
Wildwood Park District
33325 N. Sears Blvd.
Wildwood, IL. 60030

Info@wildwoodparkdistrict.com
847-223-7275
Salesperson Job Location Payment Terms Due Date
Scott 17900 W. Fairfield Ln., Wildwood, IL. 60030 C.0.D. N/A
Qty Work Description Unit Price Line Total
1 Furnish & install 40amp, 240volt circuit w/ owner supplied heater in barn.
Heater to be approximately 10’ - 20’ from 100amp main breaker panel. $795.00
1 Furnish & install receptacle for Boy Scout freezer in barn. 5275.00
1 Furnish & install 20amp, 120volt circuit for Boy Scout freezer in barn. $595.00
Subtotal
Other
Total $1665.00

Quotation prepared by: Scott Nelson x

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of :

dollars $

Proposal good for 60 days.

To accept this quotation, sign here and return:

1803 Industrial Dr., Libertyville, IL. 60048
Thank you for the opportunity of submitting this quotation.




UMBDENSTOCK

ELECTRIC, INC.

25745 N. Gilmer Rd. = Mundelein, IL 60060 =«  (847) 566-0619 o

kenumbdenstock@yahoo.com

PROPOSAL
Date: 11/19/2024 From: Ken Umbdenstock
To: Brandon Magnini Re: Wildwood Park Dist. Maintenance garage
Phone: Email: bmagnini@wildwoodparkdistrict.com

|

—— e —— A S ——————

— — —

Job Description: Labor and materials to install power for owners 40 amp 240 volt
heater and install new receptacle for refrigerator on existing circuit.

Total Cost:....... $1000.00




The

WILDWOOD PARK DISTRICT
DISTRICT TREE & BENCH DONATION PROGRAM

Wildwood Park District welcomes gifts to restore and improve parks. Donating a tree or park bench is a

unique way to honor special occasions such as birthdays, anniversaries or remembrances.

Please note:

e Your donation will be recognized by a 3.5" x 5" bronze plaque provided by the Park District with

wording specified below, subject to space limitations and approval of the Park District.

e You are responsible to provide the Park District with updates to contact names and addresses.
¢ Donated items will be maintained with the same methods as all other park features of that type.
e If the tree dies within the first year after planting, the Park District will replace it at no charge.

Replacements after one year are optional, and the donor is responsible for the cost.

e The Park District retains the right to relocate a donated item at any time.
o Trees will be planted in the spring or fall. It is not possible to specify an exact date of planting.
e To protect the tree from damage and disease, donors may not decorate the tree or leave personal

mementos at the planting site.

Nameg(s) of Donor(s): Date:
Address:

City: State: Zip:
Phone: Email:

Desired wording for plaque:

Desi

ltem

O

Donor's Signature:

Retu

red Park Location: 1st Choice: 2nd Choice: 3rd Choice:
to donate:
Tree $400
O Shade Trees - Commonly taller than 50 feet at maturity, these trees provide shade, wildlife
habitats and contribute an array of fall color to the autumn season.
(Red Maple, Red Oak, Sugar Maple, State Street Maple)
Ornamental Trees - Intermediate in size, most ornamental trees reach a height of 15 to 30 feet
and have flowers or varying color. (Black Alder, Red Bud)
Evergreen - These cone bearing trees grow to heights greater than 50 feet and have needles.
(Eastern White Pine, Norway Spruce, Douglas Fir)
Bench $2,000

rn form with payment to: Wildwood Park District
33325 N. Sears Bivd.
Wildwood, IL 60030

If you have any questions, please contact the Wildwood Park District at 847-223-7275.




Wildwood Park District
Capital Improvements
Last Updated:10/30/2024

Fiscal Year: 5/1/25 - 4/30/26

GRAY = INCLUDED IN FY2024 BUDGET

Capital Impr Rating (A/B/C) Estimated Quote in $ Year To Be Completed
Drain Tile and Flood Control at Pebble by Trailer Parking and Bridge (Dry River Rock) In-House/Scout A $8,000 2023/2024
Pebble Boat Ramp stabilization (in-house project) A* $10,000+ Priority #1A 23/24
New Signage at Most Parks A
Shoreline Erosion/Rip Rap at Willow Point (Possible Grant funded) Large Rocks Ar* Varies 2025/2026
Shoreline Stabilization Sunset Seawall B* Varies 2026/2027
Shoreline Stabilization Rip Rap at Boulder Park/add more to Cove A* Varies 2025/2026
Create ADA accessible paved path leading to Sunset Pavilion/playground entrance? A* $10,000? 2025/2026
Repave Sunset Trailer Parking Spaces A* $3,000-$10,000 2025/2026 or end of FY 2025
Scout Garage Roof/Gutters/Door/Siding B TBD 2025/2026
Repave Rule Drive/Parking Lot C $50,000+ 2026/2027
LER/Selar-OutdeerPark Lghting/Cameras{consult-with-ComEd/ALEAD Electric) B- Vaftes F024/2025,-2026/2027
2014 Gator Replacement G $20000+ 2025/2026 or beyond
Willow Point Playground #1 Ful| Replacement B $100,000 +Grants/Lions 2026/2027
]
“e %o \lap A
\ L4

Wildwood Park District
Maintenance ltems
Last Updated: 10/30/2024
Fiscal Year: 5/1/25 - 4/30/26 |GRAV = INCLUDED IN FY2025 BUDGET
Maintenance Capital Improvements (In-House Estimated Quote in

nce Capi p ( ) Rating (A/B/C) ] Q $ Year To Be Completed
Pebble Beach Large Boulders Between Boat Ramp and Outflow Drains/Dry River Bed west side A $10,000+ Priority #1A 24/25
Sunset Cameras $3k plus cost of underground electric $5k A $8,000 2024/2025
Valley Beneficial Bacterial Treatments {Ongoing) Brandon A $2,000 2025/2026
Portable Battery for electric power for concerts/events B $3,000 2025/2026
Rule Fishing Gazebo painted, wood repair, shingles B $500-$1,000 2025/2026
Rule House Decks Stained and Sealed A $2,000 2024/2025
Patch Rule Parking Lot B $3,000 2025/2026

|Gagewood Lion's Club Options New or updated Willow Pavilion, interior wood replacement A VARIES 2025/2026

Tentative
Budget
Account #

rennsn

55U1bU
550060
550160

800020
860010
5600
6210

Tentative
Budget
Account #
5600

710030
550040

550025

550025

800020
6210

Fund

GF

GF
GF
GF

P&L

GF
RF

Fund
GF

LiAB
GF

GF
GF
P&L
RF

IN PROGRESS 2023 -

2024-4N-PROGRESS ComEd

2025

IN PROGRESS

ONGOING, will continue until whole parking lot is redone by contractor

2025
2025



